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BAM is committed to multi-dimensional development through
initiatives, improvement and changes to bring the best
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Road to success

Besides managing BBC distressed assets, BAM has
further registered for the extension of its scope of work
which includes managing distressed assets of other
financial institutions, operating as a debt collection
agency according to the Emergency Decree on
the Thai Asset Management Corporation B.E. 2544,
and providing custodian services for assets, asset

u?ﬁwu?mmumwa nﬂmwmmw ?11A (BAM)
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ﬂmcﬁumuLmuwuw?“uuﬁmuumiNusuaen?”vma transfer documents, and all other related documents.

mi‘ﬂmmuuﬂﬂm”ﬁuuﬂi u.lmuvn 14 Revinasl 2541 In addition, BAM has increased its asset size by
continually purchasing NPLs from financial institutions.
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On August 14, 1998, Bangkok Commercial Asset

Management Company Limited (BAM) was established

according to the Ministry of Finance's rehabilitation

ol T i plan for financial institutions which was approved by

= b the cabinet. The company's initial registered capital

ki 1 was 54,700 million baht and was then reduced from

100 baht per share to 25 baht per share. Now its

| | registered capital remains at 13,675 million baht.

= The main objective of BAM's establishment was to

: : : H manage distressed assets of Bangkok Bank of Commerce
" £ Public Company Limited (BBC).
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On January 7, 1999, BAM has been registered in
the form of company limited according to the Civil
and Commercial Law and has been permitted by
the Bank of Thailand to operate its business as an asset
management company under the Emergency
Decree on Asset Management Company B.E. 2541,
on January 28, 1999.
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For almost two decades has BAM operated iGuTadnAdssui 3
its business as one of the best asset management ~ag130uAI nazdadu
companies in Thailand with the ultimate goal

of driving Thai economy through effective management
of NPLs and NPAs from financial institutions
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Effective from December 25, 2015 onwards, BAM,
o - . e a Thai leading asset management company has
tiodun 20 Funnu 2548 auziguuatlAluAlyH converted and changed its name to "Bangkok

ussEMusIsAunsndanntiunisiiu (amc) louans Commercial Asset Management Public Company
A= Lﬁumnu‘luanﬁﬁ S Limited" with the Registration No. 0107558000482.
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On December 20, 2005, by the Cabinet's resolution,
the Asset Management Corporation (AMC) transferred - |
its assets, including investment in receivables, i — - - —, I B~ -
properties for sale, and all investment in securities

to BAM. BAM also received the transfer of AMC . . .

employees on a voluntary basis. This merger helped . X . iy ' i}
strengthen the capability of BAM as the staff and : .
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combined together. Also, BAM has a total of 25 offices |
nationwide to provide services fo customers regarding
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BAM is committed to multi-dimensional
development through initiatives,
lmprovement and changes to bring the best
in response to the needs of customers
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Company Information
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Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company
Limited (BAM) is a state enterprise wholly owned by
Financial Institutions Development Fund (FIDF) of
the Bank of Thailand. On December 25, 2015, BAM was
converted from a limited company into a public limited
company, a milestone paving way for the Company toward
being the country's best asset management company.
BAM's main objective is fo help drive the economy by
bidding for and managing non-performing loans (NPLs)
and non-performing assets (NPAs). NPLs acquired are
managed through debt compromise and restructuring
mainly based on negotiations and treating clients just like
they are prime clients of financial institutions. Meanwhile,
NPAs management strategy focuses on efficient and
comprehensive solutions by studying the potentials of
the assets and refurbishing them to meet market demand
as well as ensuring the assets are accessible to all at fair
and reasonable prices. The efforts under such policy aim
at boosting the quality of the NPLs so that they become
normal assets and that of NPAs to better respond to
clients' demand, hence circulation of the assets in
the system. This will help strengthen the overall national
economy while adhering tfo business operation with
integrity and social responsibility for stable and

sustainable national development.
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Financial Highlight
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Total assets (Unit : Million Baht)

99,933
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misansnazmisansdaru
Net profit and net earnings per share

misansdaru (undaru)
Net earnings per share
(baht per share)

) 1.65
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Net profit
(Million Baht)

4,501
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Total liabilities (Unit : Million Baht)
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Total shareholders’ equity and book value
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Total shareholders'
equity (Million Baht)

39,525 40,523 41,059

yaAmuung
(uIndariu)

Book value
(baht per share)

14.82 15.01

14.45
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Notes

: In 2015 and 2016, the accounting policy was revised to prepare for listing on the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

In 2015, par value of BAM ordinary share was changed from 25 baht per share to 5 baht per share.
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Message from Chairman
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2017 was a challenging year for business operation and another year that witnessed BAM's performance as targeted-Despite
the economic recovery, certain global economic uncertainties prevailed, hence impact on Thai economy to'some extent:
However, with the strong determination, dedication and efforts of all BAM family members, we were able‘to’weatherall
difficulties and hindrances to the operation, resulting in favorable operating results in the past year.
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BAM is moving toward the third decade of operation. Throughout
the past two decades, we have taken pride in our role as a state
mechanism in managing NPLs and NPAs fo help drive the national
economy, revive the property sector, and assist debtors to turn around
to normal operation. We have leveraged on the potentials of our
comprehensive operation. NPL and NPA clients have been supported
through several measures and schemes, such as the "Kuen Sap Hai
Khun" (Return of Collaterals to Debtors) and "Sook Jai Dai Baan Kuen"
(Happy Reclaiming Housing Collateral) projects, to facilitate clients'
debt settlement and reclaiming collateralized assets for further use.
We have also launched NPA sale promotion schemes that suit each
customer segment. For example, to assist retail clients in lack of
access to financing sources, installment repayment package has been
offered so that they can have residential units of their own. Moreover,
BAM has given priority to business operation with responsibility for
the society. We focus on caring for all client groups on a fair and
appropriate basis, and treating them on a par with commercial

banks' prime clients.

For 2018 and the years ahead, BAM will remain steadfast in our
business operation with full potentials, creative vision, timely
adaptation to changes, and enhancement of full-fledged
professional service capabilities in order to build maximum
customer satisfaction in parallel to development of state-of-the-art
technology and application of information technology to business
operation to keep pace with the competitive business world. This will
pave way for our organization toward being a digital enterprise with
emphasis on digital marketing to cater to all customer segments in
the age of modern technologies. We will still be determined fo carry
out our business alongside social responsibility, being ready to support
the society and community in all dimensions through activities that

are of dual value for both social and business growth.

On behalf of Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Plc., I would
like to extend my gratitude to all our stakeholders, namely our clients,
shareholders, business partners, public and private agencies, for your
support all along. We will remain committed to carrying out our
business with efficiency, adherence to good corporate governance,
and attention to anti-corruption in strict compliance with the public
sector's anti-corruption guidelines, as well as delivering services of
customer satisfaction gearing up toward being the country's best
asset management company. Besides, I would like to thank
the management team and all staff members for their dedication and
cooperation in growing our business and driving our growth firmly

and sustainably toward our third decade of operation.

T .d-...!.,c:_-

(Mrs. Tongurai Limpiti)
Chairman
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In the backdrop of domestic economy in 2017, BAM put in place guidelines for NPL management under'the concept of
assisting debtors through debt compromise in a way suitable for each customer segment and not focus on profit-making;
and restructuring of retail debts to reach prompt solutions. A project titled “Sook Jai Dat'Baan Kuen™ (Happy Reclaiming
Housing Collateral) was launched to enable retail clients to settle debts and reclaim their collateralized assets underrelaxed
conditions. The project drew 391 clients and involved 700.76 million baht.

10) s19uds=U 2560
USBNUSHISAUNSWE NSIMWuNTuse na (uHgu)



sauvalngens BAM daganiftetanni ilelHgnmil lauflami
ﬁﬁﬂmmtﬁoaﬂmimiﬁuﬁﬁﬁu BAM folginlulnsenisidae
W NPLs Tussutisisugfieanas ifunisadrennuiiilelfaonii
meiulunmseyliRauideluningaieuazdiuyana daualid
Rununyuieuluszuuiasegie 1ian1931nu diunagng
NNFUFTIFFANITNINGEUTONIFUY (NPAS) i ﬁmiﬂ?"uﬂ::a
douumuming (Renovate) iolimInsTanng aouniou
Ay lusandilduns salEdnnsiladlasannsaunenoula
10 BAM uazpoulaumau fewdulnsanistiemaelszanau
fifautszunasie wisldaunsadindunasduidesosaniiu
m?ﬁuﬁﬁﬁogjmﬁaLﬂumamum aaoaruillnsanistinuauny
wazlnsensiauitonnsesy ellunsaeulendanudesnis
vosmnngugniiliiimaidenuazdaaulrtonindlFuniy

Lﬁ@ﬁfngiwmiwﬁ 3 204 BAM pghaifugluuL 19lHnud Ay
slum‘i‘ﬁmu’ma:‘ﬁuLﬂé@u@dﬁﬂﬁ‘ﬂ’mLLuUﬁﬂuiﬂUﬂﬂﬂﬁgﬂLﬂiHﬁﬁ’?
wpaFgunaitifoninluaa "ssnelng 4.0" FelEhuiuls
Tidnfugsfiondnues BAM Tpsrnualiidugnasansluy
msudmsanu ieliosinanfeuiesUsusmeonsasunla
voslanatelny thmaluladuazuianssunnfiudssandam
Tunisdfi@aunaznisuinie  dnsufudgegudeyalu
www.barm.co.th Wiiflugudaudioyatihu fifu aoula stz
fiiuale vinnspanaLLL Digital Marketing findoande
Fanuooulall i Facebook, Line, Youtube Lﬁ'@slﬁgﬂﬁ’lmm?ﬂ
\oureniofinde BAM Ifeghsazainsanifa ufungfinssy
slumiLsﬁﬂﬁqﬁ'amméuﬁnﬂ‘luiaﬂqﬂﬁ%ﬁa uenang 198l
Anudrfyiunsiafuairauasiannyaainsiidaunion
AU @5 ennudiuuiuazauaindsnaigluesnng
LﬁmwmngwuémmﬁlumLLa:zT'q@u aunsaaiiunnsfie
firameluetnanlFodradiszananm

qﬂﬁwﬁ uuereuguNnuAlinnsatiuayy BAM #of
iaueu AaeAfULLTIITUAZINIUYAYINL. dnFuAuum
Sauflosuilafluniiafer grofutimn BAM 195 eyfinamii
a¥amnuideiiludeifauazinnssiunsudnisfifudgnin
Tngliaziagmsuansanuiuiaouredinuniugiull 1s19dle
filudrunialunsiasuairaasugislngliidulafiinlna
pgaiiung

(nenquni 1da:1oy)
nssuMsgIomsiHty

Another scheme "BAM Helps Reduce and Settle Debts" has
facilitated debtors' problem debt solutions and relief of their debt
burden. This has helped lower NPLs in the economic system, thus
building financial institutions' confidence in rendering business
and personal loans and enhancing liquidity in the system as well
as creating job opportunities. Meanwhile, NPAs have been managed
through renovation of the assets to maintain their good and
attractive conditions conducive to sales with prices set not so high.
"Sabai Condo" (Comfortable Repayment Condo) and "Condo
Mahachon" (Condo for the Public) were launched to help people
with limited budget and without access to financial institutions’
facilities to have residential units of their own. Other projects
launched include "Baan Sabai" (Comfortable Home) and Land for
Saving aiming fo respond to the needs of all client segments with

more choices to facilitate their decision making.

Moving toward the third decade of business operation, BAM has
strived to develop and drive our organization in line with
the government's economic reform toward "Thailand 4.0" We have
applied this initiative fo our core business and incorporated it in
our corporate strategy to get our organization prepared to cope
with changes in the new global paradigm with adoption of
technology and innovation to boost efficiency in the operation
and provision of services. We have developed our database in
www.bam.co.th to be a modern data center for houses, land and
condominiums across the country, enhanced digital marketing,
expanded online social media channels through Facebook, Line
and Youtube for consumers of the modern lifestyle in the digital
world today so that they have convenience and save time in
connecting or contacting BAM. We also give priority to developing
our personnel's capabilities and expertise, and fortifying unity
within the organization to be a strong foundation for our stable
and sustainable operation, and efficient execution of future

challenging mission.

On this occasion, I would like to extend my gratitude fo all our
stakeholders for their continued support, and our management and
staff members for their hard work and cooperation that have
confributed to our successful operation, trust in our organization,
and quality services to our clients alongside social responsibility.
We are proud of taking part in driving the sustainable growth of

Thai economy.

(Mr. Krit Sesavej)
President
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Director and President
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( BOARDS AND COMMITTEES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS AT 30 DECEMBER 2017

Name

—_

Mrs. Tongurai
Mr. Bunyong
Mr. Somphan
Miss Siriporn
Mr. Songpol
Mr. Yos

Mr. Amnuay
Mr. Vasant
Mr. Krit

0 ® N o~ LN

—
o

. Mr. Phongsathon

Limpiti
Visatemongkolchai
Eamrungroj
Eamrungroj
Chevapanyaroj
Kimsawatde
Preemonwong
Thienhom

Sesavej

Maneepim

Note : Directors holding positions in 2017

Name
1. Mr. Anon
Dr. Chim

Miss Chunhachit
Miss Peangpanor
Mr. Suwit

S

EXECUTIVE BOARD

Name

Sirisaengtaksin

Tantiyaswasdikul

Professor Dr. Pornchai Chunhachinda

Sungmai
Boonklum

Rojanavanich

Director and President

Date of appointment

17 APR 17
6 JUL 12
6 JUL 12
29 APR 16
1 NOV 17
14 NOV 17
1 DEC 17
1 DEC 17
1 SEP 12
1 JAN 11

Length of time in the position
1 JUN 09 - 15 NOV 17
7 AUG 15 -16 APR 17
7 AUG 15 -31 OCT 17
5 AUG 16 - 2 MAR 17
3 FEB 17 -31 AUG 17
29 APR 17 -29 SEP 17

Position

Mr. Bunyong
Miss Kornpranom
Mr. Somphan
Mr. Vichan

o Db~

President

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Visatemongkolchai
Wongmongkol
Eamrungroj

Amornrojanavong

Chairman
Director
Director

Director

Director and Secretary

1. Mr. Vasant Thienhom Chairman
2. Mr. Songpol Chevapanyaroj Director
3. Mr. Yos Kimsawatde Director
4. Vice President of Internal Audit Department Secretary
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RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

1. Mr. Somphan Eamrungroj Chairman
2. Miss Kornpranom Wongmongkol Director
3. Mr. Sumate Maneewattana Director
4. Mr. Krit Sesavej Director
5. Vice President of Organization Development and Risk Management Department Secretary

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

1. Mr. Vasant Thienhom Chairman
2. Mr. Sumate Maneewattana Director
3. Mr. Amnuay Preemonwong Director
4. Vice President of Human Resources Department Secretary

THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

1. Miss Siriporn Eamrungroj Chairman
2. Mr. Manus Suksawasdi Director
3. Mr. Amnuay Preemonwong Director
4. Executive Vice President, Operation Supporting Group Secretary

DEBT RESTRUCTURING COMMITTEE

1. President Chairman
2. Senior Executive Vice President, Sales Management Group Member
3. Senior Executive Vice President, Head office Debt Restructuring Group Member
4. Senior Executive Vice President, Regional Debt Restructuring Group Member
5. Senior Executive Vice President, Business Supporting Group Member
6. Executive Vice President, Debt Restructuring Group 1 Member
7. Executive Vice President, Debt Restructuring Group 2 Member
8. Executive Vice President, Regional Debt Restructuring Group 1 Member
9. Executive Vice President, Regional Debt Restructuring Group 2 Member
10. Executive Vice President, Business Supporting Group 2 Member
11. Executive Vice President, Business Supporting Group 1 Member and Secretary
12. Vice President of Internal Audit Department Observer

ANNUAL REPORT 2017

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited



AIZNFTUNITUTHISRUNING

31970 AN

1. nssumsgsamslng) Usraunniznssuns
2. seanTrumsianisve) aresminening N991N"9

3. gseanssumafdanising @eianduninddinanlvg N99UNNT

4. seanssunsfamslng aenaunfunindginig N93UNN9

5. geangsumafsamsivgy eeaiuayunisufifau N97UNNT

6. Hamenssunsidanisng aesminening 1 N991N"9

7. Haenssumsifdanisng @resmunening 2 NIIUMT

8. Henssumsiinnisive aeianndunindgiiana 1 N93UNN9

9. Haenssumsifdanisny aenanndunindgiinie 2 n99UNNT

10. garenssunisgdanisive awatuayugsie 1 NITUMTUATLAUIUNIT
1. fémnemathedssifiusm NTIUNNT

12. fernemathensrasuniylu fEunanTal

( Auzgusms

ATEVREEET TG R
1L wenqual  LAESY NIIUNMTLIANT MY
2. weundeal  guinnIng 704n99UNTEFANT Mgy areWanFunindgiinn
3. wegnan Inavaian seanssunsfianislng aeiandunsnddinanulng
4. UNYAUNT yas3ufia 709n95UNTEIANT TG @ngsmtnening
5. wwauy  eyinlnisnl 794NTTUNTHIANT MDY anwaiuayugsie
6. wewdufual  Tauna 794nTIUNSEFANS MY anwaiuayumsUfidau
7. uwwﬂaﬁn‘{ eygnEnun fenssunisidamsing aeaundunindginae 1
8. arqdiiug  afwidiss frenssunsisamslng aeiaundunindginie 2
9. wwwiras  udlfiun frenssunisisansing aewaunfuning |
10. 1A Fundugy frenssunsisamslng aewaunfuning 2
1. wgauyoy ERNGEINEE faenssumstsamsing aresimtinening 1
12. ugnnil A9d fenssunsisamslng agsmening 2
13. UgUTIM sAUNT O frronssunssanisivel aeaiuayugsie |
14, meAyans  Wugnezd grrenssunssanisive aeaiuayugsiv 2
15, WANAT wasinsena frronssunssanisive awaiuayunisufifau
16. YNNG NIgUNI LAY grrenssunesanisivgl @1eusnisunaznmeadu

18) s19uds=U 2560
USBNUSHISAUNSWE NSIMWuNtuse na (uHgu)



PROPERTIES FOR SALE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
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( MANAGEMENT TEAM

President

Senior Executive Vice President, Sales Management Group

Senior Executive Vice President, Head office Debt Restructuring Group
Senior Executive Vice President, Regional Debt Restructuring Group
Senior Executive Vice President, Operation Supporting Group
Executive Vice President, Sale Group 1

Executive Vice President, Sale Group 2

Chairman
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

Member

Executive Vice President, Regional Debt Restructuring Group 1

Executive Vice President, Regional Debt Restructuring Group 2

Senior Executive

1.

0 N ok LN

.
o 0 x ® N =0

Mr. Krit

Mr. Nopharat
Mr. Choopong
Mr. Somporn
Mr. Somchai
Mr. Suntis

Mr. Poolsak

Dr. Wuthipan
Mr. Phongsathon
Mrs.Wasana

Mr. Somboon

. Mrs. Supanee
. Mr. Mars

Mr. Vibulporn

. Mrs. Wipasiri

Mr. Chanwit

. Executive Vice President, Business Supporting Group1
. Vice President of Property Appraisal Department

. Vice President of Internal Audit Department

Sesavej
Ounjatturaporn
Phokhasawadi
Moonsrikaew
Tanurukpairoj
Wattanakul
Chansuttikanok
Tawantiang
Maneepim
Chuenklinthoop
Ruangsurakait
Kitwithee
Ratanaporn
Bhandhukravi

Sangvacharakul

Member
Member
Member and Secretary
Member

Observer

President

Senior Executive Vice President, Regional Debt Restructuring Group
Senior Executive Vice President, Head office Debt Restructuring Group
Senior Executive Vice President, Sales Management Group

Senior Executive Vice President, Business Supporting Group

Senior Executive Vice President, Operation Supporting Group
Executive Vice President, Regional Debt Restructuring Group 1
Executive Vice President, Regional Debt Restructuring Group 2
Executive Vice President, Debt Restructuring Group 1

Executive Vice President, Debt Restructuring Group 2

Executive Vice President, Sale Group 1

Executive Vice President, Sale Group 2

Executive Vice President, Business Supporting Group 1

Executive Vice President, Business Supporting Group 2

Executive Vice President, Operation Supporting Group

Kaveesoonthornsanoh Executive Vice President, Financial Management and Investment Group
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President
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Senior Executive Vice President
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Senior Executive Vice President
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Mr. Nopharat Ounjatturaporn
Senior Executive Vice President
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Mr. Choopong Phokhasawadi
Senior Executive Vice President
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Mr. Somchai Tanurukpairoj
Senior Executive Vice President
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Mr. Vibulporn Bhandhukravi
Executive Vice President
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Mr. Somboon Ruangsurakait
Executive Vice President
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Executive Vice President
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Executive Vice President
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Mr. Mars Ratanaporn
Executive Vice President
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Mrs. Wasana Chuenklinthoop
Executive Vice President
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Mrs. Supanee Kitwithee
Executive Vice President
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Mrs. Wipasiri Sangvacharakul
Executive Vice President
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Dr. Wuthipan Tawantiang
Executive Vice President
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Mr. Chanwit Kaveesoonthornsanoh
Executive Vice President
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Committee
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Advisor
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? 7
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Regional Loan Restructuring Group Head Office Loan Restructuring Group
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Senior Executive Senior Executive
Vice President Vice President
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Regional Loan Regional Loan Loan Restructuring Loan Restructuring
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Loan Restructuring
Department 1
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Department
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Department 5
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Loan Restructuring
Department 2
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Regional Loan Restructuring
Department

(North Eastern Region)
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Regional Loan Restructuring Loan Restructuring Loan Restructuring
Department Department 3 Department 6
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Regional Loan Restructuring Regional Loan Restructuring
Department (Eastern Region) Department

(Lower Southern Region)

s19uds=U 2560
USBNUSHISIUNSWE NSJINWWNTU¥E 1Na (UHBu)



ATU=NSSUNISUSUN
Board of Directors

ATUZNSSUMS
ATUINSSUNISUSH1S ATUINSSUNISNOS)AdouU USH1SALIdS
Executive Board Audit Committee Risk Management
Committee
nssuMsgiomsikty chansydaumeiu
President Internal Audit Department
I
|
b e e e o o e e e e e e e e e = - 4
’ ¢ 0 2w ]
i a1unnssumsg=mms?rm_1
[ Office of The President
Department
ahedluduu
SUPPORTING GROUP
7 7 7
dgNHUeNnSwe deduudyussna degduuayumsdnuaanu
Sale Management Group Business Supporting Group Operational Supporting Group
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Vice President Vice President Vice President (CFO)
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Thai Economic Conditions in 2017 and Outlook for 2018
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Economic Conditions in 2017

Thai economy in 2017 continued to grow,
predicted at 4.0%, mainly supported
by export, coupled with private sector
consumption and investment which
expanded consistently throughout
the year.

Thai economy in 2017 continued fo grow, predicted at
4.0%, mainly supported by export, coupled with private
sector consumption and investment which expanded
consistently throughout the year, and the improving
frend of household income in agricultural sector and
fourism. Manufacturing sector accordingly recovered and
expanded. Meanwhile, despite the decline in public
sector investment, progress was seen in implementation
of government schemes and measures, such as mass
fransit infrastructure projects and support of SMEs, efc.,
which helped drive Thai economic growth in 2017.
However, certain risk factors prevailed and might hinder
Thailand's further economic expansion at the pace
targeted. These include uncertainties in global economies,
such as political instability, the US's Fed fund rate hike,
innovation and technological developments, and so on,
which could weigh on global financial and social structures.
Nonetheless, Thai economy remained resilient and

headed in an improving direction all through the year.
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Economic Outlook for 2018

For 2018, Thai economy is predicted to grow at a gradual
pace continuously from 2017, ranging between 3.7%-4.7%,
principally fueled by the expanding export and private
sector investment. Manufacturing industrial sector should
improve with expansion in production capacity on
the back of the recovery of major world and Asian
economies. Moreover, more foreign investors will be
attracted with the inception of direct public and private
investment projects through public private partnership
(PPP) and Eastern Economic Corridor (EEC) despite
the persistent volatility in monetary policies of major
economies which will still pose risks to global economic
conditions. The global economic revival should help drive
Thai economic growth in 2018 amid the improving trends

of domestic economic and political circumstances.
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Key Economic Indicators

Jayailaldu / Jayadszuirums /

s1gaz1dea / Indicators Estimated data

2559 / 2016 | 2560 / 2017 [F2561°/2018

1. 9ATINTUPYAINLATESA? (%) / GDP growth rate (%) 3.2 4.0 3.7-4.7

2. fNUN198YU / Investment

2.1 ANt (%) / Private sector (%) 0.4 2.1 3.8

2.2 .mﬂ‘}ﬁ (%) / Government sector (%) 9.9 -1.1 11.8
3. fuMTuFina / Consumption

3.1 aALenu (%) / Private sector (%) 3.1 3.2 3.5

3.2 mﬂ’%’g (%) / Government sector (%) 1.7 2.0 3.4
4. 6n91R3ule / Inflation rate 0.2 0.6 0.8

5. NN19AN9enINgUsEINe / Infernational trade

5.1 NN194900N HATNNNTUY1UAT (%) / Export growth rate (%) 2.1 6.2 4.6
5.2 91N 9RTINNTUBE (%) / Import growth rate (%) -1.4 7.1 5.1
5.3 gan3fn (Mudupeaad ase.) / 36.5 31.2 29.3

Trade balance (billion USD)
5.4 padyidiAuain (Wudunoaans @99.) / 48.2 48.3 45.5
Current account balance (billion USD)

&A@1UAD GDP (%) / Per GDP ratio (%) 11.9 10.8 9.1

Jayaus:urrums U 2560
Estimated data 2017

Joyaus:uitums
U 2561
Estimated data
2018

TN

20S1NMSYIYM)
MJIASYINA

dayaitiaadu U 2559

GDP grOWth rate Based data 2016

(%)

M dinauiasugi?nieads / Source : Fiscal Policy Office
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Real Estate Business Conditions in 2017 and Outlook for 2018
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Real Estate Business Conditions in 2017

Real estate business slowed down in the first half before
gradually rebounding in the second half of 2017 as a result
of slow recovering purchasing power. This pressured
entrepreneurs info suspending launches of new projects.
Meanwhile, commercial banks remained cautious in
approval of housing loans, thus restricting consumers'
purchase of housing units. The overall real estate expansion
in 2017 was less than 2016, with the number of registered
residential units from January to December declining
12.26% to 111,032 units from 126,543 units a year earlier.
The type of residence most registered was condominiums
accounting for 59,791 units, followed by detached houses
30,635 units and townhouses 13,321 units. Locations in
downtown areas and along the mass rapid transit routes,
such as Silom and Sathorn, etc., still had high potential
and were popular among residents and investors. As such,
demand was high and concentrated in those prime
locations, pushing up condominium prices to the levels
beyond consumers' affordability, and consumers needed
to have high purchasing power to access such supply.
Horizontal housing units close to mass rapid fransit routes
in suburban locations could thus well respond to
middle-income consumers' demand. As evident in 2017,
registered horizontal housing projects grew at a faster
pace against the slower pace of growth of registered
condominiums than in 2016. Under all such circumstances,
real estate business in overall signaled a gradual recovery

throughout 2017.
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Real Estate Business Outlook for 2018

Real estate business in 2018 is predicted to continue
recovering in line with the economic growth. Public
sector investment will still be a key growth driver for this
business, encompassing mass fransit infrastructure
projects and smart city model development projects in
all regions countrywide. This will contribute to
distribution of large investments, recruitment of labor
force, and eventually economic expansion, which will in
turn build up entrepreneurs' confidence in real estate
investment to serve labor force in provinces other than
primary provinces. At the same time, construction of
extension sections of the existing mass transit systems
to accommodate urbanization beyond Bangkok will
prompt greater property supply. Entrepreneurs may
have to develop property in a way fit for modern lifestyle.
In view of this, they may be exposed to risks from
financial institutions' tightened loan underwriting
criteria and outstanding real estate supply in some
locations. Hence, real estate business in 2018 should

expand at a gradual pace.

niHua / Total

111,032

HUJ®g / Units

Guiden
Detached House

HUd® / Units
gl -
LK I-I'l

2 i

mouhd
Townhouse

13,321
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Performance Report

uan1gafuauluil 2560 BAM @1unsavinuadnula

aoudnaiflununelesnunatsnniziasugiefinuda
1 v =1 v ar v ds’ o 1

o8t TaeiisneldmnnisUsulnssainmil wazsming

NINGIIUNIEU 15,269 Aruum denalininlsgnisay
9g71 4,501 AUUM

Glu‘um:ﬂ'mﬂmsq?ﬂﬁmm BAM gaanifiunng
ethaseiiios 1Ay BAM @nunsosudosuloudunsng
ADYANUNIN (NPLs) (FUALAIANITIN 19,118.04 Fuum
WATNSNIEUION1TUNY (NPAs) yamsalseiiiugiy
530.14 a1UUW 21nF01TUN19 18U vinld w31 fuanay
2560 ﬁqﬂﬂ‘l‘fﬁ@aqmmw (NPLs) ?1u2U 73,809 91¢
fluennsEMEaIIAL 442,053 Eruum waziningau

79N19U78 (NPAs) 16,222 398113 yaf1 44,072 Suum

In 2017, amid the slow economic recovery, BAM
recorded quite satfisfactory operating results with
income from debt restructuring and sales of
properties of 15,269 million baht, bringing in a net
profit of 4,501 million baht.

Regarding the consistent increase in asset size,
BAM acquired 19,118.04 million baht worth of
outstanding principal of NPLs and 530.14 million
baht appraised value of NPAs from financial
institutions. Consequently, as of December 31, 2017,
there were 73,809 NPLs accounts with an aggregate
debt value of 442,053 million baht and 16,222 NPAs

accounts amounting to 44,072 million baht.
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Increase of Asset Size in 2017

s. dla1dul

CIMB Thai
Bank Plc.

s. Tnguntusg

Siam Commercial
Bank Plc.

§. NSJFASaESE

Bank of
Ayudhya Plc.

§. suUd0

Thanachart
Bank Plc.

S. NH1sng
TMB Bank Plc.

s. glad
UOB (Thai) Plc.

uud. filpd

TS Asset
Management
Co. Ltd.

S. 91A1SAJIAS1EH

Government
Housing Bank

s. Tnainsan
IWasi1ugas
TCR Bank Plc.

s. 10303 (Inw)

s. naud naud 15hd

Land and House
Bank Plc.

ICBC (Thai)
Bank Plc.

uud. dns
Sathorn Asset

Management
Co., Ltd.

s. Blaidui

CIMB Thai
Bank Plc.

§. NSJFAS2gsEaN

Bank of
Ayudhya Plc.

UUd. NSIASDESEN

Ayudhya Asset
Management
Co. Ltd.

s. glad
UOB (Thai) Plc.

S. sud1a

Thanachart
Bank Plc.

s. nsJing
Krungthai Bank Plc.

uud. niad

TS Asset
Management
Co.,Ltd.

sJu/Total

| NPLs 19,118.04 Vicr o

(13udumima) (Outstanding Principal)

\_) NPAs 530.14 5 e

(yamsimus:iu) (Appraised Value)
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Debt Restructuring
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Tuszyzy17 (Core Cash Collection) lagnvuagnw
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BAM's business mainly involves acquiring NPLs from other
financial institutions and managing them in each portfolio
based on the investment value and collateral value, and
with debt restructuring fo reach a conclusion to allow for
core cash collection. Target debtors are set for monitoring
focusing on those with high collateral value/liquidity,
investment value and litigation status. Negotiation
criteria/guidelines that cater to each group of debtors and
their servicing capability are in place and conducive fo
reaching a conclusion that is of mutual and maximum
benefits to both parties. If a conclusion has been reached,
debt collection will be closely monitored and followed up.
BAM has also launched several schemes to help debtors
settle debts, such as "Sook Jai Dai Baan Kuen" (Happy
Reclaiming Housing Collateral) and "BAM Helps Reduce
and Settle Debts" projects, etc. In case of no conclusion
reached in the debt restructuring, a legal action will
be taken. However, even during the legal proceeding,
BAM gives debtors the opportunity to make negotiations
all the tfime. Once a final judgment is delivered, legal
execution will be proceeded immediately to rev up
a collateral auction process, as well as participating
in properties auction events hosted by Legal Execution
Department. With the mentioned proactive approaches,
despite the slow economic recovery, BAM managed
to generate a total income of 10,833 million baht from
debt restructuring.

&
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Number of Cases

73,809

$19 / persons

Port TAMC

Port AMC

Port SCB

Port BBC

Port TMB

Port PAMC

Port GHB

Port BAY

Port BT

Port SCBT

daddu /
Proportion (%)
27.81

19.22

9.77

7.80

5.44

5.10

Port SME

dunsSwaaagnumu
w 5uii 31 SunA 2560

NPLs

as of December 31, 2017

Port STAMC

Port KAMC

Port TS

Port TBANK

Port UOB

Port RAM

Port CIMB

Port KTB

Port LH

dadou /

Proportion (%)
1.38

1.33

1.32

1.28

1.25

1.24

0.91

0.78

0.76

0.44

gaa NPLs /
Amount of NPLs

442,053

awuin / million baht

dadou /

Proportion (%)

® Port SMC 0.28
@ Port Citi Bank 0.26
@ Port TCRB 0.16
@ Port RAC 0.15
@ Port ICBC 0.10
® Port SCIB

@® Port TNP

® Port FC

@ Port AMC-S

@ Port TISCO
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Management of Properties for Sale

BAM fnfwdAusenisuionainnanvlszinnnszene
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BAM has various types of properties for sale nationwide.
Upon receipt of the transfer of collaterals, BAM will assign
its appraisal teams to survey and re-assess the conditions
and value of the properties, together with planning for
regular periodical visits to prevent trespassing, take care of
general cleanliness and put up 'for sale' signboards on all
items. Meanwhile, it will review and select good potential
NPAs, such as detached houses, condominiums and
townhouses, for appropriate repair or renovation to improve
their conditions and modernize their appearances to suit
applications being ready to move in, meet market demand,
and prevent asset depreciation, as well as enhance
competitiveness. For properties not ready for sale, BAM
will manage and lease them to generate income and
reduce opportunity cost. In addition, properties for sale are
inspected regularly to assess necessity for maintenance
or development and to retain the right in the properties.

Such actions are taken in a professional manner.




nswoausan1sAYAIIHAD dadou /

Remaining Properties for Sale Proportion (%)
@ iAuwan / vacant Land 41.61
o ﬁ'ml,ﬁ"m / Detached Houses 21.11
@ 39u/ Factories 11.61
@ dE / Townhouses 6.09
@ o 9snelwg / Commercial Buildings 5.29
® Vioanenfiy / Condominiums 3.73
vioagadiinatu / Office Units 2.72
91A19d11INIU / Office Buildings 2.56
5'u*] (&nEnnsian, gaeusn, Aaln, iy )/ 2.53
Others (leasehold rights, garages, markets and gas stations)
Hotel Building 1.74
oWSNLIUN / Apartments 0.41
@  Swnsunsng (1ndesdnsuazAndaundnaununedi) / 0.32
Chattels (machinery and golf course membership)
@® Public Service 0.2
[ ) Public Utilities

NUIUSIIMS /
Number of Items

Q 16,222

hSwgdusomsang
w Suit 31 SunAuy 2560

Amount of properties
for sales
as of December 31, 2017

Q

symuUs:iou /
Appraised Value

44 0 7 2 duwn
7 million baht
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Sales Strategies of Properties for Sale

BAM lautstszinnninddusenisunveaniily 4 dUszian
THun 01msusIy erasuwgs finulan uaz niwddu

Wonsamu (Wu 19900u uazlnganisaunaingiiise
a¥1aldiase) wardamfinauiiiauiBormndiniu
nindduunaztszion yildaunsassyuazimuangugnfin
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Thaaniige Tuuuzifiordu BAM §aldnaunulfuniqanas
thidndeyaning NPAs lu Website fimnniusziy Cloud
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1&douazsrnds sumaiinnsl¥ Digital Marketing 1flu
inFesfielunafioans 19U Line, Youtube, Facebook Was
nsfiedioya NPAs thu QR Code (fiudu ilerfiugoaniauas
afumeduiiiuiu Snvadadnslavanuasssanduiug
uautly dueBunsuneaneg thuiede Online uay Offline
Tnsatanduillminsuras segment wouanissaienasy
duasumsne 1wy nindiauuaziinnudenisgs g
Tngidnsdsryaiiolildyaninaessinn  nindii
anmagesdny ezajailiunagnéfusninedmuaidouls
MeglazimLATInfily niwdiauanesan tian
$agUfifunazutivnefiumlasdos inanmadedlunsing
niwdaaqu 1Eun Adular/Tasanisaualngyanig
srfinwgluuugenssuuazanufualunisaiiayaniiiy
fimmzausunmaduiunaifulasansludnuussuiann
fuusimienau eadslomanagefie saulufamsoonys
Auuurnssutiuuazaeulauazivassnauiauginig
e iflenazdunisunsegiaseitios Tnonnalddriinay
finna 24 @ Wute NI UIENIHE NPAs (Market Place)
vidszna Gesnnagndengg Aananaunsavinli BAM
faglEmnmesmthenindsauioan 4,436 Sruum

BAM has classified properties for sale into four main types:
horizontal buildings, vertical buildings, vacant lands, and
properties for investment (e.g. factories and large development
projects under construction). A specialized team for each asset
type is assigned fo identify and target customers better and to
sell the properties faster and at higher prices. The Company has
planned for improving and having NPAs data on the website
developed on the cloud service system for more accuracy and
completeness, hence easy and convenient data search by
the clients. Moreover, digital marketing channels like Line,
Youtube and Facebook, as well as QR code have been employed
as additional channels to facilitate communications and
enhance awareness of its NPAs data, in parallel to advertising
and public relations made directly both online and offline to
each target segment. Sale promotion campaigns are also
occasionally arranged. For example, prime NPAs which are of
high market demand will be sold through bidding for added
prices while those of low liquidity will be sold under pricing
strategy with sale conditions and special prices set forth. Vacant
lands that are not saleable will be re-arranged and divided into
small plots to increase selling liquidity. As regards properties for
investment like vacant lands/large development projects that
are of high value, the Company will study the type of transaction
and worthiness in creating value added to be undertaken in form
of projects jointly developed with private entities for more
business opportunities. It has organized and set up booths in
house and condo fairs and department stores in regions
nationwide to boost sales and used its 24 regional offices as
the NPAs market place. With all such strategies, BAM has
earned proceeds from sales of properties for sale totaling

4,436 million baht.
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Personnel Development

BAM aszvilinianoTyaang fuminenssufietlunsdundeu
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HR Master Plan 917l
o STUUALTTOULUOIOINNT (Competency)
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sauiinasussdlintinnuassmindameairennuiiaels
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Offices

doya 31 §unau 2560
As at December 31, 2017

BAM recognizes that personnel are a valuable resource in
driving the organization toward sustainable success and
growth. The Company is thus determined fo consistently
develop the potential, knowledge and competence of its
employees at all levels, and instill in them corporate culture
and ethics. This aims fo pave way for the Company to be
an organization with appropriate use and development of
digital technology, adaptability to the rapidly changing
environment, and career advancement opportunities.
Comprehensive potential development plans have been
worked out and provided through fraining, seminars and
scholarships with a view to upgrade BAM to high-level
standards. It has also put in place a succession plan to
prepare its personnel for business operation according to
the individual development plan (IDP). BAM's HR Master
Plan for personnel development is as follows:
e Competency evaluation
e KPI-based performance evaluation

In addition, BAM has carried out a knowledge management
(KM) project to enhance personnel's knowledge and skills
in support of its core business operation to ensure ongoing
fransfer and extension of knowledge and experience for
more efficient working process. It also encourages
its employees to realize the importance of customer
satisfaction in line with the customer-centric strategy,
instilling in them awareness and values of embracing
changes and tfeam-working. This would help foster positive

attitudes and broaden perspectives among staff in

the workplace.

L
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BAM nunuUsSuUdadaunidaadinu

Corporate Social Responsibility

nafivvoauFEnuimsBuning ngamwndiad sin (umnam)
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BAM has all along conducted its business with awareness
of responsibility for the society in its core operational process
(CSR in process). It focuses on treating all stakeholders,
namely shareholders, clients, employees and business
partners, fairly and appropriately under the good corporate
governance principles. Moreover, to ensure sustainability
in its mission, activities of social responsibility have been
carried out in parallel and in addition to its normal business

operation (CSR after process) on a consistent basis.

Over the past 20 years, BAM has regularly pursued CSR
activities through its own projects and supported those
of organizations of public benefits, government and
private agencies, educational institutions, and charitable
organizations, comprising both existing and extended
projects. It has also raised awareness of and participation
in CSR projects among its staff members across
the organization. Its CSR activities in 2017 still covered

the four main areas below:
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1. Education

BAM realizes the importance of education as the foundation
for developing Thai children to grow up as quality citizens
and serve as a driving force of national development.
The Company has undertaken "BAM Scholarship Project"”
for 10 consecutive years. Under the project, more than
1,000 scholarships have been provided each year fo good
but needy school children of primary education levels 1-6
in Bangkok and provinces nationwide, and 10 scholarships
have so far been granted to undergraduate students in
the disciplines related to BAM's business in state universities
until their graduation. The project has come out a great
success, with 10,010 scholarships worth over 30 million baht
granted so far, helping secure youths' education. BAM
also provided sports equipment, textbooks and other
educational media to needy schools in remote areas to
develop school children's reading and writing skills and
bring them educational opportunities. It also helped
improve landscape in educational institutions, e.g. repair
or painting of buildings, to create good environment

conducive to teaching and learning.

In 2017, BAM built on educational activities by collaborating
with Department of Interior Architecture, Faculty of
Architecture, Chulalongkorn University, fo organize "BAM
Property Design Contest #2" for the 2" straight year fo allow
junior and senior students with architectural knowledge
and competence to demonstrate their talents and creativity
to the public. This would also help add value to BAM's
properties so that they are attractive and meet demand of

clients and general public, and to give more choices of

designs for clients fo apply on their own.
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2. Assistance to people in hardship

Through a TV program "The 10" Hand Your Help with Your
Heart by BAM" BAM brings opportunities to good people in
hardship fo help them realize their dreams in respect of
places for earning their living, cost of living and dwellings
for their better living conditions. This will encourage them
to continue doing good as a good example to the society.
For the past 10 years, support has been rendered to
355 people in hardship in diverse careers, enabling them to

earn their living and have better quality of life.

Another project carried on by BAM and contributing to
better quality of life of community and local people started
from "Fully-equipped Ambulances Support" project, under
which five ambulances were handed over to hospitals and
rescue associations in regions fo take sick or injured people
to hospitals, and was extended to "Medical Appliances
Support" project for 47 hospitals in need in all regions
including Bangkok and Greater Bangkok, with more than
18 million baht budget. This aims to uplift efficiency in
medical treatment and service provision of hospitals to
community people. In 2017, a donation of 1 million baht
went to "Kao Kon La Kao: Charity Run for 11 Hospitals
Nationwide" to support purchase of medical equipment in
need and improve medical treatment efficiency. Such
medical items are vital fo safe and timely treatment

of patients in critical conditions.

3. Assistance to the disadvantaged

BAM helped make disadvantaged children's dreams come
frue by organizing "Open the New World with Science" field
trip at National Science Museum in Khlong Luang district
of Pathumthani province for children from SOS Children's
Villages Thailand National Office to broaden their world
of learning science and tfechnology and gain new

knowledge and experience outside the classroom.

In addition, the Company pursued its annual activity of
supports of gifts at "National Children's Day" events of
schools and youth centers in Bangkok and Greater Bangkok
to bring them happiness as children's bright future comes
from adults' recognition of their importance and offering

them good opportunities.
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4. Activities for Charities and Public Benefits

Besides the above main CSR projects, BAM has supported
activities of several organizations of public benefits, public
and private agencies, and foundations in relation to music,
environment, sports, religions and art and culture. In 2017,
the Company made donations totaling 2,167,288 baht to
altogether 64 foundations and agencies nationwide for
public benefits to the society and communities as follows:

e The second "CA Rally for CSR" held on the Bangkok -
Cha-am route and participation in activities for public
and environmental benefits, i.e. mangrove forest
planting and release of aquatic animals info the sea
at the Sirindhorn International Environmental Park in
Phetchaburi province.

e Handover of necessities and donation of proceeds to
flood victims in the South through the Thai Red Cross
Society and to flood victims in the Northeast through
Yannawa Metropolitan Police Station.

e Donation of proceeds and old desk calendars collected
from employees to Dharmika Witthaya School
(the School of Education of the Blind) in Phetchaburi
province for recycling and making of Braille books for
blind students.

e Support for religious ceremonies and activities of
various state agencies, such as Kathin robe offering
ceremony, post-Kathin robe offering ceremony, and
local fraditional events, as well as hosting BAM Kathin
Ceremony 2017 at Wat Don Manora, Bang Khon Thee
district of Samut Songkhram province, for which a total
of 1,180,157 baht was raised.

BAM will remain committed to operating its business under
corporate governance principles and code of conduct and
ethics as well as with social responsibility awareness.
The Company is ready to render support and build maximum
benefits to the society and community where its regional
offices are located. It will strive to foster the society,
community and locality toward better quality of life with
business and social balance so as to drive the organization

forward firmly and sustainably.
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Good Corporate Governance

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company
Limited (BAM or the Company) is well aware that good
corporate governance is one of the key factors to consistent,
stable and sustainable business growth. Therefore, it has
all along given priority and determined to establish good
management standards in order to build credibility and
bring benefits to the parties concerned and stakeholders,
comprising shareholders, regulators, financial institutions,
debtors, customers, business alliances, suppliers,
the government, and the general public. BAM has also
developed the organization structure that incorporates
the check and balance mechanism, clear segregation of
duties between the Board of Directors and the Management,
independence in the performance of duties of the Board
of Directors and each committee, transparent disclosure
of information, and internal control system pursuant to
the State Audit Commission's Regulation on Internal Control
Standard, 2001 (B.E. 2544). The Company has encouraged
its employees at all levels to continuously observe and apply
the good governance principles consisting of:

e Accountability: accountability for result of

performance
e Responsibility: responsibility for performance of

duties with competence and efficiency
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e Equitable freatment: equitable treatment of all
stakeholders

e Transparency: transparency in operation and
disclosure of examinable information

e Value creation: value creation in short and long ferms

e Business ethics: promotion of work excellence and
operation with business ethics

e Social awareness: awareness of social responsibility

BAM has put in place corporate governance and corporate
social responsibility manual and business ethics manual,
and instituted related policies and procedures, including
insider frading control and prevention policy, anti-corruption
policy, prevention of conflict of interest policy, related
party transaction policy, investment policy for its associated
and/or subsidiary companies, guidelines on receipt of gifts,
gratuities or other benefits, and guidelines on respect of
human rights. These are key tools for the Company to drive
the organization to ensure its operational and management
structure and system reflect accountability of directors,
executives and staff o be good and competent persons
and perform duties with honesty, integrity, fransparency
and independence in decision making in the best interests
of the shareholders, organization, trade partners, and other
stakeholders. Its corporate governance principles are in line
with those of intfernational standards and on a par with those
of the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET) and the Office of

the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC).

In 2017, BAM established procedures regarding fair freatment
of labor for clarity in translating policies fo practice as a good
organization. The Company has declared its commitment and
participated in "Private Sector Collective Action Coalition
against Corruption" project of Thai Institute of Directors o
be clear in its operation to counter corruption with a view
to create confidence among its stakeholders, and conduct
business with transparency to maintain its competitiveness

and bring consistent and sustainable success.
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Risk Management

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company
Limited (BAM or the Company) attaches importance to risk
management as it is a main component of good corporate
governance. It focuses on managing risks in accordance with
the guidelines and directions designated for its nature of
business in order to grow the business and bring about returns
on a consistent and long-term basis. Its risk management
covers all significant risk perspectives, including strategic,

operational, financial, and compliance risks, efc.

The Board of Directors has appointed a Risk Management
Committee (RMC) composed of qualified members with
expertise and experience to take charge of formulating risk
management policy under Enterprise Risk Management
(ERM) guidelines according fo the main components of
COSO ERM, review and recommendation of appropriate
risk management policy and framework, and mapping out
risk governance structure to ensure efficiency, effectiveness
and fransparency in risk management and decision making.
The Company also has a risk management work unit tasked
with developing risk management tools and executing
risk policies, strategies, and procedures in an appropriate

manner.
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BAM has in place a standard risk management process,
covering risk identification, assessment, management,
monitoring and reporting, with focus on taking caution,
prevention and preparation fo deal with unprecedented
events that may impede its achievement of targets and
objectives. Risk management is integrated as an essential
part in bringing opportunities and value added to
the organization on a sustainable basis. In addition,
the Company is steadfast in disseminating risk
management knowledge to employees at all levels to

develop their awareness of risk management and

incorporate it as part of their normal business operation.

In 2017, BAM focused on operation to develop risk
management system according to risk management master
plan to be in line with risk management standards under
COSO ERM guidelines to ensure efficiency in the Company's
risk management. Major operations can be summarized
as below:

e Reviewed impact assessment criteria on diverse
areas such as finance to suit the financial objective
of the Company, and compliance with regulations
to accord with the Company's compliance
governance guidelines so that risk owners can
assess risks appropriately.

e Llinked risk management to strategic plan of
the Company by determining analysis of
organization risks according tfo its strategic plan on
an annual basis fo identify major risk factors of which
the Company must be aware in order fo achieve its
objectives according to the strategic plan.

e Reviewed key risk indicators (KRIs) fo be able
to indicate risks in a leading indicator manner.
The Company determined KRIs at corporate
level and monitored them, covering important
transactions, and reported risk status according
tfo KRIs on a monthly and quarterly basis to
the Management, the RMC, and the Board of
Directors for acknowledgement.

e Coordinated with Compliance and Anti-Money
Laundering Unit, Legal Department, which has

been newly established fo supervise the Company's
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compliance with anti-money laundering (AMLO)
laws by working out methods of reporting risks
and damage resulted from non-compliance with
anti-money laundering laws and determining KRIs
to follow up on preparation and submission of AMLO
fransaction report fo ensure a complete compliance
with the AMLO laws.

Analyzed collection of loss data of the Company
since starting of loss data reporting via risk
management information system (RMIS)
(2015-present) to consider damage incident trends
and set out guidelines on prevention of possible
damage in future.

Assessed and analyzed liquidity risk continually
to ensure that the Company will have adequate
liquidity for operation through liquidity gap analysis
and analysis of significant liquidity ratios to be
compliant with relevant regulators' assessment
criteria.

Developed stress festing in collaboration with
Accounting and Finance Department to determine
major risk factors or important assumptions which
affect information on the Company's financial
position to ensure that liquidity impact incurred is
at acceptable level.

Collected risk data as the basis for ongoing
development of risk database and analyzed various
perspectives of the organization's risks in future.
In case of political uncertainty, emergency,
and/or natural disasters eruption which may affect
business continuity, the Company gave importance
to business continuity management (BCM)
especially in respect of its database by determining
additional development of the IT recovery
system by automatically syncing key data from
the main computer center of the headquarters
to the backup computer center. Also, IT recovery
test and business continuity plan (BCP) test were
conducted to assure customers and relevant parties of
the Company's ability fo continue its business

despite crisis incidents.
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Report of

the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited was appointed by the Board of

Directors to be composed of three members who are independent directors with expertise in various areas, and adequate

knowledge and experiences to review the reliability of the financial statements as follows:

1.

Former Audit Committee was composed of Mr. Anon Sirisaengtaksin as Chairman of the Audit Committee,
and Prof. Dr. Pornchai Chunhachinda and Miss Piangpanor Boonklam as the Audit Committee Members.
Miss Piangpanor Boonklam, Prof. Dr. Pornchai Chunhachinda, and Mr. Anon Sirisaengtaksin later vacated office
on 31 August 2017, 31 October 2017, and 15 November 2017 respectively. The Audit Committee held a fotal of
13 meetings in 2017 as below:

Total number of meeting attendance

1. Mr. Anon Sirisaengtaksin Chairman of the Audit Committee 12/13
2. Prof. Dr. Pornchai Chunhachinda Member of the Audit Committee 13/13
3. Miss Piangpanor Boonklam Member of the Audit Committee 9/10

Existing Audit Committee is composed of Mr. Vasant Thienhom as Chairman of the Audit Committee, and
Mr. Songpol Chevapanyaroj and Mr. Yos Kimsawatde as the Audit Committee Members, effective from
1 December 2017, 1 November 2017, and 14 November 2017 respectively. The Audit Committee held a total of
one meeting in 2017 as below:

Total number of meeting attendance

1. Mr. Vasant Thienhom Chairman of the Audit Committee 11
2. Mr. Songpol Chevapanyaroj Member of the Audit Committee -/1
3.  Mr. Yos Kimsawatde Member of the Audit Committee 1/1

Director of Internal Audit Department acted as Secretary to the Audit Committee.

In 2017, the Audit Committee performed duties as assigned by the Board of Directors and according to the Charter of the Audit

Committee. At the meetings held, the Committee members discussed relevant matters with the Management, the internal

auditfors and the external auditor, and reported the result of the operation fo the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis,

the salient points of which were as follows:

Financial report review: Quarterly, half-year and year-end financial reports were reviewed before and after
the review or audit work by the auditor, the opinions of the auditor on the financial reports, important accounting
policies and estimates, disclosure of information accompanying financial statements, compliance with financial
reporting standards, and analysis of key financial ratios. This was to ensure that the Company's financial reports
had been completely and accurately prepared with reliability and in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles. Office of the Auditor General of Thailand, as the auditor of the Company, viewed that
the financial statements of Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited for the year ended
31 December 2017 was materially accurate in accordance with the financial reporting standards. Moreover,
the Audit Committee considered and concurred remuneration for the auditor's review/audit of year-end financial

statements and 3-year comparative financial statements. The Committee also had meetings with the auditor,
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without the Management's attendance, to discuss certain significant issues concerning the preparation of
the financial reports, internal control system, and problems or obstacles in work performance so that rectification

and improvement could be made.

Review of efficiency and effectiveness of the internal control, corporate governance and risk management
processes, as well as performance in compliance with laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, the Cabinet's
resolutions, announcements or orders in relation fo the Company's operation: The Audit Committee
reviewed infernal control report as required by the State Audit Commission and result of management and
operational reviews, and monitored progress of operational rectification and improvement, and gave opinion
as well as recommendation for effective internal control and risk management to prevent any possible risk and
damage. This was to ensure that the Company would have appropriate and sufficient internal control, corporate
governance and risk management processes to support its operation to meet the objectives and targets set forth
with efficiency. Details were as below:

2.1 Priority was given to progress on action taken according to corrective and improvement measures and
guidelines of the Management for the repetitive issues of observations raised by regional office audit.

2.2 The Committee recommended the accelerated establishment of a comprehensive database system of debtors,
customers, and related persons, and system operators' study of operating guidelines and processes for correct
understanding to ensure that the know your customer (KYC) and customer due diligence (CDD) operations
are accurate and complete.

2.3 The Committee reviewed and approved the self-assessment questionnaire used tfo apply for membership
of Private Sector Collective Action Coalition against Corruption of Thai Institute of Directors Association.

2.4 Consideration was made and opinion was given on the Company's related party transactions with
persons that may have conflict of interest based on reasonableness of the transactions and with due regard
to the inferests of all stakeholders, as well as proper disclosure of information to ensure that the Company's
operation is compliant with the rules, procedures and policies on related party transactions.

2.5 The Committee considered the compliance report of the Company's operation, progress on the engagement of
a compliance consultant, the compliance policy, and the compliance charter, and reviewed the compliance
report as regards rules and regulations relevant to the Company's business by Legal Department on a quarterly
basis. The operation was mostly found compliant with the relevant rules and regulations.

2.6 The Committee reviewed the Company's risk management system by following up report on risk management
progress on a quarterly basis and risk management plan. The assessment result showed that the Company had
an appropriate and efficient risk management process under supervision of Risk Management Committee and

had undertaken ongoing development of its risk management system under COSO ERM guidelines.

Monitoring and review of the adequacy of internal audit system: This was undertaken by reviewing the Charter of
Internal Audit Department, which was found adequate and up-to-date; considering and approving the annual
audit plan, long-term audit plan and annual budget of Internal Audit Department, with focus on key risks in each
operational process by a risk-based approach; supporting the Company's efficient achievement of the objectives
and goals; considering guidelines to restructure internal audit organization and criteria for internal

audit quality self-assessment; and providing support in relation to workforce, knowledge and competency
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development, independence, and quality assurance of internal audit operation to ensure that it is in line with
international standards and has achieved higher efficiency. BAM staff participated in various training programs fo
develop their skills gearing up for the Company's listing on the Stock Exchange of Thailand, as well as preparing
operational plan and budget to support the staff's attendance of Certified Professional Internal Audit of Thailand
(CPIAT) program and further encourage them to undergo the examination fo acquire the professional license.

4. Maintaining of the Audit Committee's operation standard: The Charter of the Audit Committee was reviewed
and found fo remain appropriate and up-to-date, with addition of the Committee's duty to review and ensure
the Company complies with the anti-corruption policy and measures adequately and appropriately. Evaluation of
the Committee's performance was undertaken through self-assessment, on both committee and individual basis,
fo ensure the Committee's operation efficiency and attainment of the objectives stipulated in the Charter of the
Audit Committee.

5. Priority given to the Company's preparation for being listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand: The Committee
reviewed and concurred the following matters :

5.1 Considered assessment result of the internal control system and audit result of the IT system, as well as result
of assessment of the internal control and working system control for changing processes by external experts.
5.2 Recommended determination of a mechanism for prevention of insider trading taking advantage on

the Company's listing on the Stock Exchange of Thailand and appointment of a definite responsible work unit.

The Audit Committee has performed its duties with prudence, independence and transparency in accordance with corporate
governance principles and subject to the Charter of the Audit Committee approved by the Board of Directors. The Audit
Committee is of the opinion that the Company has in place an appropriate and reliable process of preparing and disclosing
information in the financial reports, and fairly good internal control, corporate governance and risk management systems.
Its operational performance is in general compliant with the laws, rules and regulations applicable to its business operation,
taking info account certain significant opinions and recommendations given by the Audit Committee for rectification and

improvement fowards higher efficiency in the business operation.

(Mr. Vasant Thienhom)

Chairman of the Audit Committee
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Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Plc. (BAM) has been audited by the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand,
pursuant to Article 4, the State Audit Act under the Constitution of the Kingdom of Thailand, B.E. 2552 (2009).

According to Article 39(2) of the Act, the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand shall have the duty to audit and

review the financial reports with the audit/review fee totaling 2,100,000 baht (two million and one hundred thousand

baht), excluding other relevant expenses, as detailed below:

1.

2
3.
4

Audit fee for financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2017
Review fee for financial reports for a 3-month period ended 31 March 2017
Audit fee for financial statements for a 6-month period ended 30 June 2017

Review fee for financial reports for a 9-month period ended 30 September 2017
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Total

700,000 baht
350,000 baht
700,000 baht
350,000 baht

2,100,000 baht
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Mrs. Tongurai Limpiti
Chairman

mMSsANW :

YTy In @uuinnegsfia University of Wisconsin,
Madison, USA

o

Uy deydiufia prasnsalumiinendy

NIHUINUDU :

Uszaunssunis U5 lednunanesa s1dn
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flszneumsmaluladuazuinnasy nasnsdinermans
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ds:zdumistu :

794511113 Auafivsamanntiunie§u
aunATurslszing lng

Education :
e MBA, University of Wisconsin, Madison, USA

e Bachelor of Accountancy, Chulalongkorn University

Other Positions :

e Chairman, AIRA Factoring Company Limited
e Subcommittee on Civil System Development
for Promotion of Good Public Management

e President of Cooperatives, Bank of Thailand

e Member of Financial Policy and Asset Committee,
Srinakarinwirot University

e Advisor, Electronic Transactions Development
Agency

e Member of Technology and Innovation-Based
Enterprise Development Fund Committee,

Ministry of Science and Technology

Experience :
e Deputy Governor, Financial Institutions Stability,

Bank of Thailand
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Mr. Bunyong Visatemongkolchai
Director and Chairman of the Executive Board

mMsAnW :

U3sysyrvmnanguune Temple University, USA
Usyanas dAmansiufia uninendeassumand

Mini MBA 3018909 aluningnde

MHUINUDU :
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U5 MenA 1Fealedlan LuuLUALIUn 3199
N39UNNT USHM Lalhng danud s19a
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@Lﬁ‘?}m‘nmﬁLﬂuﬁmm?u‘%mﬁﬂmiﬁuﬁwéﬁaaﬂmmw
UFENUEMIIRUNS NG ngammmadlad $adie
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Education :

Master of Law, Temple University, USA
Bachelor of Law, Thammasat University

Mini MBA, Chulalongkorn University

Other Positions :

Director and Managing Director,
TFD Real Estate Management Co.,Ltd.

Director, Latex Systems Co.,Ltd.

Experience :

Director, Chairman of Risk Management Committee,
Executive Director, Member of Good Corporate
Governance & Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee and Member of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, Government Housing Bank
Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee
Member, RHB OSK Securities (Thailand) PCL.
Director, Thai Factory Development Public Company
Limited

Director, Total Industrial Services Co.,Ltd.

Asset Management Specialist, Bangkok Commercial
Asset Management Co.,Ltd.

Board of Directors, Thai Asset Management Corporation
President and Director, Bangkok Commercial Asset
Management Co.,Ltd.

Executive Vice President, Asset Management Corporation
Deputy Vice President of Law office, Kasikorn Bank

Public Co., Ltd.
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Mr. Somphan Eamrungroj
Director and Chairman of the Risk Management Committee

mMSANW :

Master of Management, Kellogg's School of
Management, Northwestern University, USA
UFyoned dofiufe auzwdomanduaznistiod

BN UUNTINGEE

dszdumsuu :

794NTTUNILIANS
aunasiensdoonuazidnuralsrmealne
HHenTTUNTEIANIT

aunens titensdoonuaztidnuralszmalne
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7947AN1T BUINNTNENTING @1 London, UK.
Vice president, Thai Farmers Finance & Investment Lid.,
Hong Kong

sodfsameanan dinideth suaendnsing

Education :

Master of Management, Kellogg's School of
Management, Northwestern University, USA

Bachelor of Accountancy, Chulalongkorn University

Experience :

Senior Executive Vice President,

Export-Import Bank of Thailand

Executive Vice President,

Export-Import Bank of Thailand

Deputy Managing Director and Director,

United Securities Public Co., Ltd.

General Manager, Modernform Group Public Co., Ltd.
First Vice President, Computer Department,
KASIKORNBANK Public Co., Ltd.

Vice President, Organization & System Department,
KASIKORNBANK Public Co., Ltd.

Deputy Branch Manager,

KASIKORNBANK Public Co., Ltd., London Branch, U.K.
Vice President, Thai Farmers Finance & Investment Ltd.,
Hong Kong

Deputy Manager, KASIKORNBANK Public Co., Ltd.,

Suapa Main Branch
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Miss Siriporn Eamrungroj
Director and Chairman of the Corporate Governance
& Social Responsibility Committee

msAnw :
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Education :
e Master of Business Administration,
Thammasat University
e Bachelor of Law, Thammasat University

e Bachelor of Accountancy, Chulalongkorn University

Experience :
e Director, Sukhumvit Asset Management Co.,Ltd.
e Senior Director, FIDF Management Department,
Bank of Thailand
e Manager, Financial Institutions Development Fund,
Bank of Thailand
e Director, Property and Debt Management Office,

Bank of Thailand
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Mr. Vasant Thienhom
Director, Chairman of the Audit Committee and
Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

mSANW : Education :
° ﬂ?mmﬁmmmgwms (International Banking Laws) e Master of Law (Infernational Banking Laws),
Boston University, USA Boston University, USA
o whtufia driineusufnungruneursudiufingeani e Barrister-at-Law, Institute of Legal Education,
o USynuned UAmanstiuda (Nesatiou) Thai Bar Association
?Wﬂaaﬂicﬁum’immﬁa e Bachelor of Law (with honours), Chulalongkorn
University

NHUINUAU :

o finwn dlnaunmrnasunsfifundnnsnduas Other Positions :
AANANANNSNY (n.2.9.) e Consultant, The Securities and Exchange
e N77UMNT miﬁwﬂi:ﬁuﬁuL“?}aqmmmﬁmmﬂéeu Commission, Thailand
(uae.) e Director, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)
Uszdumistu : Experience :
e 99418918017 AnIUAENTTUNIT e Deputy Secretary-General,
ffurdnnsnduaznarananning (n.a.9.) The Securities and Exchange Commission, Thailand
° ﬁ‘ﬁaaLamq‘énq?onIa AUNIUAULNTTUNT e Senior Assistant Secretary-General,
ffundnnInduaznanandnnsng (n.a.a.) The Securities and Exchange Commission, Thailand
o fmuerngnisthengruuny sunasunalszingng e Assistant Director, Legal Department, Bank of Thailand

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 59
Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited



O

uonsiwa Jd:=Unutwilsad
nssUNS

Mr. Songpol Chevapanyaroj
Director

mSAnw :
e UFrysynIn MBA Finance,
Case Western Reserve University, USA

e 130yqy1®3 Finance, The University of Findlay, USA
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Education :
e MBA Finance, Case Western Reserve University, USA

e Bachelor of Finance, The University of Findlay, USA

Other Positions :

e Director, Dhanarak Asset Development Co.,Ltd.

Experience :
e Director, Krungthai Asset Management Public Co.,Ltd.
e Senior Executive Vice President-Head of Global
Transaction Banking Group,
Krungthai Bank Public Co.,Ltd.
e Senior Executive Vice President, World Business Group,

Kasikorn Bank Public Co.,Ltd.
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Mr. Yos Kimsawatde
Director

mSANW :
e UFryeyrIn Management Information System,
University of Louisville, Louisville Kentucky, USA

o Byad (affimanstiufin) painsaluniinende

IHUINUAU :

o Usza1udinTzuLEITEIIU FUIAUAUIANT INY

dszdumsuu :
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Education :
e Master of Management Information System,
University of Louisville, Louisville, Kentucky, USA
e Bachelor of Artfs (Statistics),

Chulalongkorn University

Other Positions :
e President of Payment Systems Office,

the Thai Bankers' Association

Experience :
e Executive Vice President, Service Business,

IBM Thailand Co., Ltd.
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Mr. Amnuay Preemonwong
Director

msAnw : Education :

o Uy In Wanuudmsamansumituda e M.P.A., National Institute of Development

anniuiufeiauuimsmans Administration

o UFuonT irsusmansiufia UMANgIGeuAILma e B.A. in Economics, Ramkhamhaeng University

o YFunn3 UAmanstiufia uninerduglavioassungana e LL.B., Sukhothai Thammathirat Open University
IR IGITE Other Positions :

o 703UAANTENINNITANY e Deputy Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Finance
Uszdumistu : Experience :

o WNEN9999719N13 NIENIWNINAY e Chief Inspector, Ministry of Finance

[ ﬁﬁ?’lﬁ’?’]‘ﬁm‘a‘ N9ENTINITAAY e Inspector General, Ministry of Finance

o FnmEuimedmnduning nsusning e State Property Development Advisor,

e s090AUANTUAINTNM Treasury Department

o t}’éﬂu’lEJm&ﬁﬁWﬁfﬂu?miﬁlﬁ‘ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂi;dLV]WJJmuﬂi e Deputy Director General, Treasury Department

e Director, Bureau of Bangkok State Property

Management, Treasury Department
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Mr. Krit Sesavej
Director and President

msAny : Education :
e UFynnn M.A. (Management) Catholic University, USA e M.A. (Management) Catholic University, USA
Uszdumsuu : Experience :
° Tadﬂi‘ﬁ?uﬂ’l'ié’%mﬂmﬂ e Senior Executive Vice President, BAM
UFENUEMINTRUNSNG ngammmadlad $aiie e Executive Vice President, BAM
° Q"ﬁ’mﬂﬁumié’%’ﬂmﬂﬁﬂj e Executive Vice President,
USENUTMsBUNSNG ngamwmdiad $1iin Asset Management Corporation
° ﬁ;‘ﬁﬂﬂﬂi‘i‘umi‘ﬁ%ﬁmi‘ e Vice President, Securities Business,
U9TENUIMIs Bundwdanntiunig §u Securities One Plc.
o frunensthegsfindnning ua. tond1ss e Assistant Manager, Business Development,
o fmuianisthoiamngsfie une. suanendnsing Kasikorn Bank Plc.
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Mr. Phongsathon Maneepim
Secretary
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Education :
e Barrister-at-Law, Institute of Legal Education
Thai Bar Association

e LL.B., Thammasat University

Experience :
e Vice President, Special Project Department
e Vice President, Legal Department
e Assistant Director, Legal Department,
Asset Management Corporation
e Assistant fo Head of Section, Legal Office,

Kasikorn Bank Plc.
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Description of Operating Results
and Financial Status

Amid the gradual economic recovery, BAM posted
a net profit of 4,501 million baht in 2017, compared with
2016 net profit of 4,912 million baht. This represented
a net profit decline of 411 million baht or 8.37%
year-on-year. BAM's profitable operation was
attributable to its implementation of the strategy of
generating income from both main transactions and
appropriate financial management to bring about
income in line with the volatile economic conditions.
The Company accordingly recorded interest income
of 2,028 million baht and non-interest income of
5,626 million baht which came mainly from gain on
investment in receivables worth 3,509 million baht
and gain on sales of foreclosed properties worth
1,769 million baht. Meanwhile, interest expenses
accounted for 1,622 million baht due to the increase
in borrowing from financial institutions and issuance
of debentures to enhance its liquidity for ongoing
business expansion. In this regard, BAM has pursued
its investment strategy in an appropriate manner and
efficiently managed assets acquired to ensure business

operation as targeted.

In the financial front, BAM recorded a strong
financial position in 2017 on the back of business
base expansion. Its total assets accounted for as high
as 99,933 million baht, a growth of 6,280 million baht
year-on-year, which reflected a strong and stable
growth of the Company. Moreover, with its continued
profitability in operation, its shareholders' equity
moved up to 41,059 million baht, which represented

a year-on-year growth of 536 million baht.



11 2560/2017 U 2559/2016 U 2558/2015 i / (an) Saea:

s1ea:idea / Description (@wun)  (@wwn)  (@wuin) %increase/(decrease)
(Million Baht) (Million Baht) (Million Baht) {) 2560/2017 | © 2559/2016

Jundaliuzmisidu / Statement of Financial Position

Funiwdsau / Total assets 93,653 85,716 9.26
wil&usu / Total liabilities 53,130 46,191 15.02
ﬁaummt}'ﬁ@ﬁumu / Total shareholders' equity 40,523 39,525 2.52

Jumisaianu / Income Statement

sgldmeniie / Interest income 43.52 (11.24)

elandlaneniis / Non-interest income (23.79) (13.75)

71919391 / Total income (12.97) (13.36)

Algeneniiy / Interest expenses 30.39

anldrnenildnoniiie / Non-interest expenses (2.55)

A lEPeALluudU / Other operating expenses (362.63)

AlE?9991 / Total expenses (18.80)

finls (Aanu) gnd / Net profit / (Net loss) (8.37) (26.41)

2558 / 2015

85,716

3wuuvn
(Million Baht)

2560 / 2017

99,93.

auuin
(Million Baht)

dunswesiu
Total assets

2559 / 2016

93,653

auun
(Million Baht)
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Report of the Auditor

To Shareholders of Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Plc.

Opinion

We, the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand, have audited the financial statements of Bangkok Commercial Asset Management
Plc. ("the Company"), comprised of the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2017, the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in shareholders' equity, and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, together with

notes to the financial statements and a summary of significant accounting policies.

In the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand's opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material

respects, the financial position as at 31 December 2017, the operational performance and cash flows for the year then ended of

the Company, in accordance with financial reporting standards.
Basis for opinion

The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand has conducted an audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. The Office
of the Auditor General of Thailand's responsibility under those standards is described in "the Auditor's Responsibility for
the Audit of the Financial Statements" section of this report. The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand is independent from
the audited company in accordance with the State Audit Standards set forth by the State Audit Commission and the Federation
of Accounting Professions' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants that are relevant to the audit of the financial statements.
The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand has also fulfilled other ethical responsibilities in line with these State Audit
Standards and Code of Ethics. The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand believes that the audit evidence that the Office of

the Auditor General of Thailand has obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other information

The Management is responsible for other information which comprises information in the annual report, but does not include
the Company's financial statements and the auditor's report appearing in the annual report. The Management will prepare

the annual report for the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand after the date of this auditor's report.

The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand's opinion on the Company's financial statements does not cover other information,

and the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand will not express any form of assurance on such other information.
The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand's responsibility in relation to the audit of the Company's financial statements is to

read and determine whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or the knowledge

obtained from the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand's audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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When the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand has read the annual report, if the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand

concludes that there is a material misstatement therein, the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand shall communicate

the matter to those in charge of governance.

Responsibilities of the Management and those in charge of governance for the financial
statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
Thai Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal control as the Management deems is necessary to enable

the preparation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due fo fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the ability of the Company to continue as
agoing concern, disclosing matters related fo going concern, as deemed fit, and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

the Management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or is unable to continue as a going concern.

Those in charge of governance are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Company

The Auditor’s responsibility for the audit of the financial statements

The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand's objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand's opinion. Reasonable assurance refers to a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if they could be reasonably

expected to influence, individually or wholly, the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand's audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, the Office of
the Auditor General of Thailand exercises professional judgment and maintains professional skepticism throughout the audit.

The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand also:

e Identifies and assesses the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
designs and performs audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtains audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand's opinion. The risk of not detecting any
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than the one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omission, misrepresentation, or override of internal control.

e Obtains an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that suit
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the internal control of

the Company.
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e  Evaluates the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related

disclosures made by the Management.

e Concludes the appropriateness of the going concern basis of accounting used by the Management and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists in relation to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the ability of the Company fo continue as a going concern. If the Office of the Auditor General
of Thailand concludes that a material uncertainty exists, the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand is required to
draw attention in the auditor's report by giving observation on the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand's opinion. The Office of the
Auditor General of Thailand's conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of the auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluates the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.
The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand communicates with those in charge of governance for significant matters

including the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, as well as any significant deficiencies in

internal control if the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand has identified during the audit.

Mrs. Chitra Mekapongpanh

(Mrs. Chitra Mekapongpanh)

Director of Financial Audit Office No.3

Mrs. Pakamas Mangkornpunt

(Mrs. Pakamas Mangkornpunt)

Auditor, Senior Professional Level

The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand
28 February 2018
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7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.8

7.9

7.10

4,295,559.06
1,158,514,506.39
139,570,448.52
79,829,168,399.10

(6,943,387,782.74)

3,258,387.90
1,607,506,020.56
146,237,607.76
77,975,099,636.93

(8,088,169,972.66)

72,885,780,616.36

69,886,929,664.27

1,164,799,882.95

(523,846,811.07)

2,398,940,806.13

(836,929,885.49)

640,953,071.88

1,562,010,920.64

17,735,184,920.42

4,981,488,520.00

1,332,052,679.94

10,649,735.36

1,044,922,678.03

15,082,187,925.21

3,026,041,211.99

1,377,126,735.71

11,899,195.05

950,094,207.42

99,933,412,735.96

93,653,291,876.51
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Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited

Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2017

Unit : Baht
Assets
Cash 7.1 4,295,559.06 3,258,387.90
Cash deposits at financial institutions 7.2 1,158,514,506.39 1,607,506,020.56
Investment in securities - net 7.3 139,570,448.52 146,237,607.76
Credit for purchase of receivables 7.4 79,829,168,399.10 77,975,099,636.93

Less  Allowance for doubtful accounts

Credit for purchase of receivables - net

(6,943,387,782.74)

(8,088,169,972.66)

72,885,780,616.36

69,886,929,664.27

Installment sale receivables 7.5 1,164,799,882.95 2,398,940,806.13
Less  Deferred gross margin from installment (523,846,811.07) (836,929,885.49)

sale receivables

Installment sale receivables - net 640,953,071.88 1,562,010,920.64
Properties foreclosed - net 7.6 17,735,184,920.42 15,082,187,925.21
Accrued income from auction sale - net 7.7 4,981,488,520.00 3,026,041,211.99
Property, plant, and equipment - net 7.8 1,332,052,679.94 1,377,126,735.71
Intangible assets - net 7.9 10,649,735.36 11,899,195.05
Other assets 7.10 1,044,922,678.03 950,094,207.42

Total assets

99,933,412,735.96

93,653,291,876.51

Notes to Financial Statements form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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As at 31 December 2017

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited

Statement of Financial Position (Cont.)

Unit : Baht

Note 31 December 2017 31 December 2016

Liabilities and shareholders’ equity

Liabilities

Debt issued and borrowing

Accrued interest payable

Provisions

Other liabilities
Total liabilities
Shareholders' equity

Share capital

Authorized share capital

3,245,000,000 common shares,

par value 5 Baht each
Issued and paid-up share capital

2,735,000,000 common shares,

par value 5 Baht each
Other components of shareholders' equity
Retained earnings
Appropriated
Legal reserve
Unappropriated

Total shareholders' equity

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

7.3.4

7.17

56,868,466,463.52
277,207,547.77
751,760,263.07

976,607,739.21

50,345,696,102.75
140,084,840.91
726,187,489.00

1,918,640,342.51

58,874,042,013.57

53,130,608,775.17

16,225,000,000.00

16,225,000,000.00

13,675,000,000.00

(200,637,743.92)

1,622,500,000.00

25,962,508,466.31

13,675,000,000.00

(198,156,037.98)

1,622,500,000.00

25,423,339,139.32

41,059,370,722.39

40,522,683,101.34

99,933,412,735.96

93,653,291,876.51

Notes to Financial Statements form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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(Mr. Bunyong Visatemongkolchai)

Chairman of Executive Board
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(Miss Siriporn  Eamrungroj)

Director
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148,631,262.65

9,370,524.62

2,028,042,903.09
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367,445,796.54
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Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited

For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

Interest income
Credit for purchase of receivables
Investment in securities
Deposits at financial institutions
Installment sale receivables
Others
Total interest income
Inferest expenses
Interest and discount on promissory notes
Interest paid on loans
Interest on debentures
Total interest expenses
Inferest income - net
Gain (loss) on investment in securities - net
Gain on credit for purchase of receivables
Gain on sale of foreclosed properties
Gain on installment sales
Other operating income
Dividend income
Other operating income

Total other operating income

Total operating income

Statement of Comprehensive Income

1,877,516,017.11
12,634,084.51
23,320,016.40
104,659,313.84

9,913,471.23

Unit : Baht

2017 2016

1,232,301,291.52
12,598,434.76
10,360,916.10
148,631,262.65

9,370,524.62

2,028,042,903.09

1,413,262,429.65

361,071,176.41
511,165,386.11

749,752,022.25

367,445,796.54
563,076,103.09

313,631,482.21

1,621,988,584.77

1,244,153,381.84

406,054,318.32

169,109,047.81

(2,561,187.30)
3,509,149,933.13
1,768,836,500.60

184,439,896.58

47,504,953.11

118,376,864.98

28,616,367.80
4,213,446,201.98
2,385,950,442.04

584,105,726.40

78,793,965.05

90,676,824.14

165,881,818.09

169,470,789.19

6,031,801,279.42

7,550,698,575.22

Notes to Financial Statements form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited

Statement of Comprehensive Income (Cont.)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

Other operating expenses

Employee expenses

Directors' remuneration

Premises and equipment expenses

Taxes and duties
Impairment loss on properties foreclosed (reversal)

Other expenses

Total other operating expenses

Bad debts and doubtful accounts

Operating profit before income tax expenses

Income tax expenses

Net profit

Other comprehensive income (expenses)
Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss

Loss on remeasurement of available-for-sale investment

Loss on actuarial estimates

Total other comprehensive income (expenses)

Total comprehensive income

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share

7.20

7.21

1,450,709,163.55
12,199,500.00
307,157,633.06
561,294,998.29
(41,392,570.39)

257,733,716.82

Unit : Baht

Note 2017 2016

1,473,565,331.18
12,181,774.19
302,477,074.68
455,345,676.00
106,060,550.03

255,571,011.89

2,547,702,441.33

(1,024,927,821.08)

2,605,201,417.97

21,070,868.05

4,509,026,659.17

8,209,832.18

4,924,426,289.20

12,243,216.54

4,500,816,826.99

4,912,183,072.66

(2,481,705.94)

(4,820,941.97)

(67,418,465.00)

(2,481,705.94)

(72,239,406.97)

4,498,335,121.05

4,839,943,665.69

1.65

1.80

Notes to Financial Statements form an infegral part of these Financial Statements.
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Chairman of Executive Board
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Director
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Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

Cash flows from operating activities
Operating profit before income tax expenses
Items to reconcile operating profit before income tax expenses

to cash received (paid) from operating activities

Depreciation and amortization

Decrease in accrued revenue

Increase (Decrease) in deferred revenue

Increase (Decrease) in accrued expenses

Loss from write-off of assets

Increase in provisions

Gain on fixed asset sales

Gain on repossession of property under installment sales
(Gain) Loss on sales of investment in securities
Doubtful accounts

Impairment loss on properties foreclosed (reversal)
Expenses from installment sale repurchase

Impairment loss (gain) on investment in securities

Net interest income
Dividend income
Cash received from interest income

Cash received from dividend income

Cash paid for purchase of assets transferred from financial institutions

Cash paid on interest

Cash paid on income tax

Profit from operation before changes in operating assets and liabilities

(Increase) Decrease in operating assets

Credit for purchase of receivables
Installment sale receivables
Properties foreclosed

Accrued income from auction sale

Other assets

Increase (Decrease) in operating liabilities

Other liabilities

Net cash provided from operating activities

4,509,026,659.17

169,692,494.81
378,387.83
(33,729.33)
30,575,993.10
1,619,175.49
25,572,774.07
(44,999.00)
(59,881,385.22)
(553,116.00)
(1,024,927,821.08)
(41,392,570.39)

3,114,303.30

Unit : Baht

2017 2016

4,924,426,289.20

165,789,619.15
(35,873,010.34)
3,415,569.70
(218,797,237.06)
26,534.49
46,761,546.00
(18,108,230.81)
(1,784,742.77)
21,070,868.05
106,060,550.03
5,222,572.33
(28,616,367.80)

3,613,146,166.75
(406,054,318.32)
(47,504,953.11)
2,015,862,108.35
40,871,145.41
(4,734,288,764.75)
(1,484,865,877.91)
(10,054,607.99)

4,969,593,960.17
(169,109,047.81)
(78,793,965.05)
1,411,936,307.13
78,793,965.05
(5,411,336,638.00)
(1,224,661,016.90)
(9,780,772.75)

(1,012,889,101.57)

4,987,597,693.01
834,170,865.96
1,436,998,184.71
(1,785,469,053.23)
(753,102,715.43)

76,039,934.83

(433,357,208.16)

3,856,466,210.36
553,761,240.80
1,690,848,388.29
(1,185,839,046.47)
(71,852,816.06)

(994,886,755.71)

3,783,345,808.28

3,415,140,013.05

Notes to Financial Statements form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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(99,366,410.75)
(10,508,155,865.49)
(1,719,159.92)
45,000.00
10,515,789,950.00
553,116.00

(123,808,696.04)
(3,617,261,698.11)
(5,212,335.00)
(2,212,720.00)
18,108,439.81
3,618,980,963.00

(87,853,370.16)

(111,406,046.34)

30,943,308,342.12
22,600,000,000.00
(45,324,654,333.48)
(8,400,000,000.00)
(3,961,647,500.00)

50,979,711,600.39
6,400,000,000.00
(56,844,296,862.60)

(3,842,675,000.00)

(4,142,993,491.36)

(3,307,260,262.21)

(447,501,053.24)
1,606,360,852.96

(3,526,295.50)
1,609,887,148.46

1,158,859,799.72

1,606,360,852.96
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Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited

Statement of Cash Flows (Cont.)

For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

Unit : Baht

2017 2016

Cash flows from investing activities

Cash paid on purchase of property, plant, and equipment
Cash paid on purchase of held-to-maturity debt securities
Cash paid on purchase of intangible assets

Cash paid on purchase of investment in securities

Cash received from sales of fixed assets

Cash received from held-to-maturity securities

Cash received from sales of investment in securities

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Cash received from bank loans

Cash received from debenture issuance

Cash paid on repayment of loans and notes
Cash paid on debenture payment

Cash paid on dividend payment to shareholders

Net cash used in financing activities

(99,366,410.75)
(10,5083,155,865.49)
(1,719,159.92)
45,000.00
10,515,789,950.00
553,116.00

(123,808,696.04)
(3,617,261,698.11)
(5,212,335.00)
(2,212,720.00)
18,108,439.81
3,618,980,963.00

(87,853,370.16)

(111,406,046.34)

30,943,308,342.12
22,600,000,000.00
(45,324,654,333.48)
(8,400,000,000.00)
(3,961,647,500.00)

50,979,711,600.39
6,400,000,000.00
(56,844,296,862.60)

(3,842,675,000.00)

(4,142,993,491.36)

(3,307,260,262.21)

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (447,501,053.24)
1,606,360,852.96

1,158,859,799.72

(3,526,295.50)
1,609,887,148.46
1,606,360,852.96

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Notes to Financial Statements form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

1. Background
Under the financial institutions development plan devised by the Ministry of Finance pursuant to the Cabinet's resolution
dated 14 August 1998, Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co., Ltd. ("BAM" or "the Company") was established by
Bangkok Commerce Plc. (formerly known as Bangkok Bank of Commerce Plc.) while 96.53% of shares of Bangkok Commerce

Plc. are owned by the Financial Institutions Development Fund ("FIDF").

On 7 January 1999, BAM was registered as a limited company pursuant to the Civil and Commercial Code, with Bangkok
Commerce Plc. owning 99.99% of its shares. On 28 January 1999, it was registered as an asset management company
under the Emergency Decree on Asset Management Company B.E. 254 1with the main objective fo manage non-performing

assets of Bangkok Bank of Commerce Plc.

On 29 March 2002, the Company added more of its objectives in respect of management of non-performing assets and being
an agent for debt collection pursuant to the Emergency Decree on Thai Asset Management Corporation B.E. 2544, including

custody and management of assets, transfer documents or other documents and all relevant matters.

On 4 February 2003, the official receiver issued a warrant of order no. 1338/2546 which required Bangkok Commerce Plc. to
transfer to FIDF all shares in BAM, fotaling 546,999,993 shares with a par value of 25 baht per share at the total book value of
13,674,999,825 baht, thereby leading FIDF to become a direct shareholder of the Company.

On 25 December 2015, BAM registered a transformation into a public company in the name of Bangkok Commercial
Asset Management Public Company Limited, headquartered at No. 99 Surasak Road, Silom, Bang Rak, Bangkok, to operate
the business of purchasing or receiving transfer of non-performing loans (NPL) and non-performing assets (NPA) for

management or for further disposal or transfer.

2. Basis for Preparation of Financial Statements
2.1 These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Thai generally accepted accounting principles under
the Accounting Profession Act B.E. 2547 and the financial reporting standards for publicly accountable entities, and are
presented in conformity with the Bank of Thailand ("BOT") Notification No. SorNorSor. 22/2558 dated 4 December

2015 regarding preparation and announcement of financial statements of finance and creditfoncier companies.

An English language version of the financial statements has been prepared based on the Thai version of the financial
statements. Where there is any conflict in either the substance or the interpretation between the two languages,

the Thai language financial statements shall prevail.
The financial statements have been prepared based on historical cost unless stated otherwise in accounting policies.

3. Financial Reporting Standards
3.1 Financial reporting standards taking effect in current year
In 2017, the Company adopted the accounting standards, financial reporting standards, interpretation of the

accounting standards, and interpretation of the revised (2016) and new financial reporting standards, as well as new

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 89
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3.2

accounting practice guidelines issued by the Federation of Accounting Professions (FAP) and enforceable to financial
statements of the accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017 in relation to the Company's tfransactions.
These financial reporting standards have been revised or prepared with the content to be on a par with those of
international financial reporting standards, mostly involving modification of wording and terminology, interpretation,
and provision of standard accounting practice guidelines to users. Adoption of these financial reporting standards
has no material effect on the Company's financial statements.

Financial reporting standards to take effect in future

In 2017, the FAP announced the adoption of several accounting standards, financial reporting standards,
interpretation of the accounting standards, and interpretation of the revised (2017) financial reporting standards that
have become effective for financial statements of the accounting periods beginning on or affer 1 January 2018. These
financial reporting standards have been revised or prepared with the content to be on a par with those of international

financial reporting standards, mostly involving revision of the 2016 standards, as follows:

Thai Accounting Standards Effective Date

TAS 1 (Revised 2017) Presentation of Financial Statements 1 January 2018
TAS 2 (Revised 2017) Inventories 1 January 2018
TAS 7 (Revised 2017) Statement of Cash Flows 1 January 2018
TAS 8 (Revised 2017) Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and 1 January 2018
Errors
TAS 10 (Revised 2017) Events after the Reporting Period 1 January 2018
TAS 11 (Revised 2017) Construction Contracts 1 January 2018
TAS 12 (Revised 2017) Income Taxes 1 January 2018
TAS 16 (Revised 2017) Property, Plant and Equipment 1 January 2018
TAS 17 (Revised 2017) Leases 1 January 2018
TAS 18 (Revised 2017) Revenue 1 January 2018
TAS 19 (Revised 2017) Employee Benefits 1 January 2018
TAS 20 (Revised 2017) Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of 1 January 2018
Government Assistance
TAS 21 (Revised 2017) Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 1 January 2018
TAS 23 (Revised 2017) Borrowing Costs 1 January 2018
TAS 24 (Revised 2017) Related Party Disclosures 1 January 2018
TAS 26 (Revised 2017) Accounting and Reporting of Retirement Benefit Plans 1 January 2018
TAS 27 (Revised 2017) Separate Financial Statements 1 January 2018
TAS 28 (Revised 2017) Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures 1 January 2018
TAS 29 (Revised 2017) Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies 1 January 2018
TAS 33 (Revised 2017) Earnings per Share 1 January 2018
TAS 34 (Revised 2017) Interim Financial Reporting 1 January 2018
TAS 36 (Revised 2017) Impairment of Assets 1 January 2018
TAS 37 (Revised 2017) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, and Contingent Assets 1 January 2018
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TAS 38 (Revised 2017)  Intangible Assets 1 January 2018
TAS 40  (Revised 2017)  Investment Property 1 January 2018
TAS 41 (Revised 2017)  Agriculture 1 January 2018

Thai Financial Reporting Standards Effective Date
TFRS 2 (Revised 2017)  Share-based Payment 1 January 2018

TFRS 3  (Revised 2017)  Business Combinations

—

January 2018

TFRS 4

—_

Revised 2017)  Insurance Contract January 2018

TFRS 5 Revised 2017)  Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations 1 January 2018

TFRS 6

—

Revised 2017)  Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources January 2018

TFRS 8

—_

Revised 2017)  Operating Segment January 2018

—_

January 2018

(
(
(
(
TFRS 10 (Revised 2017)  Consolidated Financial Statements
(
(
(

TFRS 11 (Revised 2017)  Joint Arrangements 1 January 2018
TFRS 12 (Revised 2017)  Disclosure of Inferests in Other Entities 1 January 2018
TFRS 13  (Revised 2017)  Fair Value Measurement 1 January 2018

Interpretation of Accounting Standards Effective Date
TSIC 10 (Revised 2017)  Government Assistance - No Specific Relation 1 January 2018

to Operating Activities

TSIC 15 (Revised 2017)  Operating Leases - Incentives 1 January 2018

TSIC 25 (Revised 2017)  Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of An Entity or 1 January 2018

Its Shareholders

TSIC 27 (Revised 2017)  Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the 1 January 2018

Legal Form of a Lease

TSIC 29 (Revised 2017)  Service Concession Arrangements: Disclosures 1 January 2018

TSIC 31 (Revised 2017)  Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services 1 January 2018

TSIC 32 (Revised 2017)  Intangible Assets - Website Costs 1 January 2018

Interpretation of Financial Reporting Standards Effective Date

TFRIC 1 (Revised 2017)  Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration, and 1 January 2018

Similar Liabilities

TFRIC 4 (Revised 2017)  Determining whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease 1 January 2018

TFRIC 5 (Revised 2017)  Rights fo Inferests Arising from Decommissioning, 1 January 2018

Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

TFRIC 7 (Revised 2017)  Applying the Restatement Approach under TAS 29 (Revised 1 January 2018

2017) : Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

TFRIC 10 (Revised 2017)  Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment 1 January 2018
TFRIC 12 (Revised 2017)  Service Concession Arrangements 1 January 2018
TFRIC 13 (Revised 2017)  Customer Loyalty Program 1 January 2018
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Interpretation of Financial Reporting Standards Effective Date

TFRIC 14 (Revised 2017)  Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding 1 January 2018
Requirements and Their Interaction for TAS 19

(Revised 2017) : Employee Benefits

TFRIC 15 (Revised 2017)  Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate 1 January 2018
TFRIC 17 (Revised 2017)  Distribution of Non-Cash Assets to Owners 1 January 2018
TFRIC 18 (Revised 2017)  Transfer of Assets from Customers 1 January 2018
TFRIC 20 (Revised 2017)  Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine 1 January 2018
TFRIC 21 (Revised 2017)  Remittance to National Income 1 January 2018

BAM Management has considered and viewed that the adoption of the accounting standards, the financial
reporting standards, the interpretation of the accouting standards, and the interpretation of the financial

reporting standards will pose no material impact on the Company's financial statements.

4. Significant Accounting Policies
4.1 Recognition of income
a) Interest income from credit for purchase of receivables
The Company recognizes interest income from non-performing loans (NPLs) acquired or transferred from other
financial institutions when debt payments are made by debtors, devided into two cases below:

Case of NPLs with debt restructuring or compromising agreements

The Company recognizes interest income when paid by debtors by the individual rate of return approach where
the rate of return is calculated from cash flow projected fo be paid from each acquired receivable based on debt
restructuring or compromising agreements. In case the agreement requires asset transfer for debt settlement,
the Company will use the estimated value of the transferred asset for debt settlement as the projected cash inflow
for calculation of the individual rate of return. However, if the debt restructuring agreement requires auction
of the collateral asset, the Company will not use the estimated value from the auction as part of the cash flow

projection due to uncertainty of the value to be received.

On the date of receipt of the debtor's payment, the Company will recognize interest income with calculation
made on the overdue period from the date of execution of the debt restructuring or compromising agreements,
or the date of the latest receipt of payment, until the date of receipt of the payment, based on the yield rate
calculated above. Recognition of interest income will not be in the amount exceeding the amount of payment
received from the debtor, with the difference thereof after the recognition of interest income will be deducted
from the cost of credit for purchase of receivables.

Case of NPLs without debt restructuring or compromising agreements

Debt payment received from each debtor in whatsoever case (cash received from debtor's debt settlement or

payment received from auction of the collateral asset) will be entirely deducted from principal debt. Difference

arising from the amount received exceeding the cost of credit for purchase of receivables will be presented as

gain on credit for purchase of receivables. The Company will recognize this item as below:

e In case of receipt of cash from the debtor, income recognition will be made on the date of receipt of such
cash payment.

e In case of receipt of payment from auction of the collateral asset in which another party (outside party) has
won the auction, income recognition will be made as soon as no objection of the transaction is made by any

party and payment has been made at Legal Execution Department, which must be no later than 105 days.
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4.2

4.3

e In case of receipt of the transferred asset of the debtor coming from the auction of the collateral asset
or the transfer of asset for debt settlement, such transferred asset will be recorded at the bidding price
or the price agreed upon with the debtor deducted by the cost of credit for purchase of receivables.
Also, in case the value of the transferred asset exceeds the amount of outstanding credit for purchase of
receivables, it will be presented as revaluation of properties foreclosed so that the value of the asset
recorded in the financial statements would not exceed the cost of credit for purchase of receivables. Income
recognition will be made on the date of receipt of the transferred asset.

b) Interest income from deposits at financial institutions

Interest income from deposits at financial institutions is recognized on an accrual basis.
c) Fee and service income

Fee and service income is recognized on an accrual basis.
d) Interest and dividend income from investment

Interest income is recognized on an accrual basis. Dividend income is recognized upon having the right to receipt

of dividend.

e) Gain (loss) on investment

Gain (loss) on investment is recognized as income or expense on the transaction date.

Recognition of expenses

a) Interest payable
Interest payable is recognized as an expense on an accrual basis. In case interest is included in notes payable,
the interest will be recognized as deferred interest payable and amortized as expense by the individual rate of
return method throughout the tenor of the notes.

b) Other expenses are recognized on an accrual basis.

Investment in securities

Investment in all kinds of debt securities and marketable equity securities which are classified
as available-for-sale securities is presented at fair value. Any change in the fair value of such securities is
separately presented in other comprehensive income in the statements of income and other comprehensive
income, and transferred fo other components of shareholders' equity in the statement of changes in shareholders' equity.

It will be recognized as profit or loss in the statement of income upon disposal of the investment.

Investment in held-fo-maturity debt securities is presented at cost value. The Company writes off surplus/deficit of debt
securities value based on the individual rate of return. This written-off/recognized amount will be presented as

adjusted interest receivable.

Investment in non-marketable equity securities in which the Company does not have control power, directly and
indirectly, is regarded as general investment and presented at cost net of allowance for impairment of investments
(if any). Loss from impairment of investments is recognized as expense in the statements of income and other

comprehensive income.

Fair value of marketable securities is calculated based on the final quoted price at the end of the last business
day of the fiscal period. Meanwhile, fair value of debt securities is calculated based on the yield rate announced
by the Thai Bond Market Association or other markets, or the yield rate of the government bond adjusted with

appropriate risk value as the case may be.

The Company will recognize impairment loss (if any) of available-for-sale securities, investment in held-to-maturity

securities, and general investment in the part of profit or loss in the statement of income or other comprehensive income.

ANNUAL REPORT 2017
Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited

%)



®)

4.4

4.5

nsshilduiuamuildunennisusulasaaiimni vieflounswddrseni vidng s:dufinfuyuueaSuamu
Meyanrnanasiuualiifiunigenduliduonnnisdegnuinefnemudyd lunsdinuidmy foruifiuni

%

foyar 20 wieTeyar 50 uauFtvy luddndwaniesuraiuguluufimdenann usEny sedinsdatszian

Ruamulutiindsnanidutuamumll uazluvaaudutuamuluudinsumieviindes
a va AI Asl’ :

Nu'lviauwemnmﬂognnu
gnvilfesaunmisudoniefuleunimnanitiunisuduuaazsgrzgniufindigsnmuiniudeniesulou
wnaldeniindumnnsiudeniesuleugnuiifesgunn uazezdalszinmibuduliduiiesnnsdeqnmil
s RulAduidesnnisdegnuiluansgninnaniilentasdoscgey (0d) nilasdorrguiuiludiuverils
viouanulusurilsanayuuazilsmnanuidaiasedu

1 Al g ar a v, 4: g :l'
1 mwumangsy%a [ulw ﬁuwo'mnmﬂognnu

UFEN ?%/dﬂ'ﬁLﬁ@ﬂﬁﬁdﬁﬂ@zqm‘u@dLfiuslﬁ%uL%O’?’mﬂ’]i‘%/@@jﬂﬂﬁliﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂLﬂmﬁﬂ’]?$ﬂ‘%u uazn9iudud19eU0g
antumsdumuniidentnasudalszinalned aua 5/2559 asiuii 10 Sguisu 2559 wliulilFaenndeaiu
99NTTUUOILTENY Tngndninauilunmssasunidnlnagradsnnazoznandedis s fud oy LLﬁ:ﬂ‘?mJ@uﬁu
ﬁaa%ﬁ’ﬁmuﬁutﬁluLﬁmﬁmﬂfh%ﬁanLﬁumnqﬂﬁﬁﬁlﬁ TﬂamﬁmfmsﬁLLasﬂ?:Lﬁug’]uzsueaqﬂﬁﬁmﬂﬂizﬁummi
Tumsfissananudiuazyasmantssfulssnou aifoniadorcgiinaiin (an) tuindofiiualise
Tuszmingd Fmdninurilumssaduiusad

StgzAIAIYIS: intuAimsnuaisadidioniidideago
¥ 1 % 1 v 1
dun 1 Un@d 0-307u Auniilonilaedurgnneulanngegasening
¥ | | | a a a &
Fun 2 nanaatlunies 31 -90 Ty 1) Sowar 100 wovdIuA19serIUlHAUED21NNN9T

Qﬂﬂﬁﬁgdﬂﬁﬂuﬂﬁﬁﬂ@ﬂ’]ﬂﬂ@éﬁﬂﬂddﬁﬁ:ﬂZ‘jﬂ (90% U0YAAN
nanusziunieyaniiues ﬂgemi:ﬂﬁmmﬁﬁwé) 7139

2) E‘WI’JUGIINEZWJ"NLﬁuiﬁauL%O@ﬂﬂﬂﬂ?%@@ﬂﬁﬁﬁ@dﬂ’hﬂ?:LLﬁ
Lﬁuﬂﬂmﬂmiﬂ‘?uﬂa;qimaﬂ%’]m‘t‘fﬁﬂmfiwzvlﬁ?”u‘lu
sunafaanyanifeeliu Tnod1aBesasneniiioniy
&t (MLR) 1Hudasnfnan

v 1 1 v ! v !

Fuf 3 AnupT 91-180 U Aanlenilasdorranfigyaniigagaszninadesas 100
v 1

Fuh 4 aede 181 4u - 12 fieu maqmumﬁmmLqu“lwﬁuLSﬁ@mﬂmwaanﬂummmmam
it 5 asfiorsgey AU 12 1feu oghdlaegnanilviidingn (yarilapiiumesnssuaiiuaniinin

19zlAsurINNITsMUNenandseiu (Arannluszesiian
wazanuzaesgnuil) nieyasues nienszniinunang)

v RS2
AAA

ﬁ’mé”uqﬂﬂﬁﬁeqummwﬁ%@uﬂmi'i’:fi?ﬂ%utﬂwﬁmﬁa%qﬂ&l (4uit 5) Wanun Lﬁ@qmﬂqﬂﬂum@mﬁuﬁﬁﬁaﬂ
AUNNAINANNTUNITIRUIAL UazUTENY Emﬂﬁﬁnﬁiﬁmﬁumﬂm ﬁUﬁﬂHﬁ LLaxMWﬂﬁ@uﬁiﬁﬁnﬁiv‘iﬁﬁmﬂmﬁu
quﬂmmuﬂuaﬂwu UFn %ﬂ?ﬂﬂ’]‘i@m‘ﬁumaqaﬂﬂu‘lm Tmaaﬂﬁuwm@muLﬂumﬁﬂ%am (Fuilt 5) nioasde
(#uft 4) Wisaduiludndunassiu (Fuil 3) LLavmﬂaﬂwummmﬂgmmuammﬂiuimaammuiwu fnno
fulutiosndn 3 1fou e 3 vIANIETzuLdr  uaszezanlarzuIunin ’?:'ﬁ’ﬂ‘ﬁuLUUQﬂﬁu’?ﬂ‘ﬁuﬂﬂﬂ (Fuit 1)

s19uds=U 2560
USBNUSHISAUNSWE NSIMWuNtuse na (uHgu)



4.4

4.5

In the disposal of investment, the difference between net consideration received and book value of investment will
be recorded in the part of profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income and other comprehensive income.
In case where only partial disposal of investment is made, book value per unit to be used in calculating the cost of

disposed investment is figured out on a weighted average basis.

In case of investment acquired from debt restructuring or transfer of assets for debt payment, the Company will
recognize the cost of investment at the agreed price but not exceeding the book value of outstanding credit for
purchase of receivables. In case the Company holds shares more than 20% or 50% but does not have control power
or influence in such entity, the Company will still classify the investment in such entity as general investment and it
will not be presented as investment in associated or subsidiary company.

Credit for purchase of receivables

NPLs acquired or transferred from each financial institution are recorded at acquisition cost or transfer cost plus expenses
incurred from the acquisition or transfer of such NPLs, and will be entirely itemized as credit for purchase of receivables.
Credit for purchase of receivables is presented in an amount net of allowance for doubtful accounts (if any), and doubtful

accounts recognized in the part of profit or loss in the statements of income and other comprehensive income.

Allowance for doubtful accounts of credit for purchase of receivables

The Company has estimated the allowance for doubtful accounts of credit for purchase of receivables by adopting the
Regulations on Assets Classification and Provision of Financial Institutions according to the Notification of the Bank
of Thailand no. SorNorSor. 5/2559 dated 10 June 2016, where applicable to the Company's transactions. Under the
said regulations, debts are mainly classified by the overdue period and adjusted with additional amount of payment
expected to be non-collectible from the debtors based on the analysis and assessment of the status of debtors as

experienced in the consideration of risk and collateral value. The increased (decreased) amount of allowance for

doubtful accounts is recognized as expenses during the year. Classification criteria are as below:

Classification Overdue Period Basis of Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Class 1 Normal 0 - 30 days Allowance for doubtful accounts is set at the highest value
Class 2 Special Mention 31 - 90 days derived from any of the following:

1) 100% of the difference between credit for purchase of receivables,
which is higher, and the lowest of values (90% of collateral
value or mortgage value or debt on an accrual basis), or

2) The difference between credit for purchase of receivables,
which is higher, and cash flow from debt restructuring expected
to be received in future, discounted fo present value by using
the interest rate under the debt restructuring agreement
(MLR) as the discount rate.

Class 3 Substandard 91 - 180 days Allowance for doubtful accounts is set at the highest value
Class 4 Doubtful 181 days - 12 between 100% of the difference between credit for purchase of
receivables, which is higher, and the lowest of values (present

months

value of cash flow expected to be received from disposal of
Class 5 Doubtful of Loss  over 12 months collaterals (discounted according fo debtor ageing and status)

or mortgage value or debt on accrual basis).

All newly acquired NPLs are classified as doubtful of loss (Class 5) as they are formerly NPLs of financial institutions
and the Company has not yet taken any action on such NPLs. After executing debt restructuring agreements with the
debtors, the Company will reclassify them. Those classified as doubtful of loss (Class 5) or doubtful (Class 4) will be
upgraded to substandard (Class 3). If they are able to comply with the debt restructuring agreements for at least three

consecutive months or three consecutive installments, whichever is longer, they will be upgraded to normal (Class 1).
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4.6

4.7

4.8

Debt restructuring

In case of debt restructuring in which the Company gives relaxation on debt payment conditions, the Company
calculates fair value of post-restructuring debt based on the present value of cash flow expected to be received in
future discounted by loan interest rate according to the debt restructuring agreements (MLR). The difference between
the fair value so calculated which is lower and the previous outstanding amount of the debt will be recognized
as allowance for doubtful accounts and regarded as an expense in full amount in the part of profit or loss in the
statement of income or other comprehensive income in the debt restructuring year. Such allowance for doubtful
accounts will be reviewed using the present value of cash flow expected to be received in the remaining period and

adjusted with doubtful accounts.

In case of debt restructuring with acceptance of transfer of asset or equity interest, the Company records the asset or
equity interest so transferred as the cost of asset at the agreed value but not exceeding the book value of outstanding

credit for purchase of receivables.

Loss from debt restructuring due to reduction of the book value of outstanding principal is recognized as loss in the

part of profit or loss when there is a debt restructuring.

Properties foreclosed
Properties foreclosed include properties received from acquisition/transfer from asset management companies and

financial institutions, asset transfer by debtors for debt settlement, and auction of debtors' assets for debt settlement.

Properties foreclosed received from acquisition/transfer from asset management companies and financial institutions

are presented at transfer price (acquisition cost) together with transfer expenses for such asset acquisition.

Properties foreclosed acquired from financial institutions through auction with payment made in form of non-interest
bearing promissory notes are recorded at cost price of cash equivalence excluding interest. The difference between
the cost price of cash equivalence and the amount payable is presented as deferred interest payable and amortized

as expense throughout the tenor of promissory notes.

Properties foreclosed acquired from asset fransfers by debtors and properties foreclosed acquired from auction of
debtors' assets for debt settlement are presented at cost price (based on fransfer price from debtors or auction price
or purchase price but not exceeding the book value of outstanding credit for purchase of receivables on the asset
acquisition date) together with transfer expenses for such asset acquisition, or the value expected to be recovered,
whichever is lower. The value expected to be recovered is based on the latest appraisal price deducted by selling

expense estimates.

Profit or loss from disposal of properties foreclosed is recognized in the part of profit or loss in the statements of
income and other comprehensive income when there is a disposal. Impairment loss is recognized as expense in the

part of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Installment sale receivables

Installment sale receivables arise from selling properties foreclosed on an installment payment basis. The Company
records the difference between the selling price and the cost of properties foreclosed as deferred gross margin from
installment sale and will recognize it as income when the aggregate amount of cash received from the debtor
exceeds the cost of properties foreclosed. The profit recognized will not exceed the aggregate amount of cash

received which is higher than the cost of properties foreclosed.
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4.9

4.10

4.1

Accrued income from auction sale

This item arises from sales at auction of collateral assets of debtors at Legal Execution Department. There are

two cases as below:

1. In case an outside party wins the auction:
In case a collateral asset of debtor is put up for auction and an outside party wins the auction, such item will be
recorded as accrued income from auction sale on the date when the buyer has made payment to Legal Execution
Department and after the end of the auction sale objection period (not exceeding 105 days) provided that such
collateral asset is under first mortgage only. The Company will record the estimated operating expense to be
collected by Legal Execution Department at the rate of 7% of the auction price. The estimated auction expense
is presented as a deduction item from accrued income from auction sale.

2. In case the Company wins the auction like an outside party
In case the Company is the buyer of the collateral asset of a debtor and has made payment to Legal Execution
Department, this item will be recognized as accrued income from auction sale at the auction price less purchase

fee of 3.5% of the auction price.

Property, plant, and equipment - Net
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance for asset
impairment (if any). Depreciation is calculated by the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of each

type of assets as follows:

Depreciation calculation method Percentage (%)
Building Straight-line 5
Building improvement Daily straight-line 10-15
Equipment Straight-line 20
Car Straight-line 20
Computer Straight-line 33.33

Equipment consists of furnitures, decorations, and office equipment.

The calculation methods for depreciation, useful life and residual value of the assets are reviewed at least at the end

of every accounting year and are adjusted as deemed appropriate.

Depreciation is taken into account in the calculation of operating results. The Company does not calculate

depreciation for property and work in process.

Property, plant and equipment will be written off upon disposal thereof or no economic benefits expected from
the use or disposal thereof in future. Profit or loss from asset disposal (difference between net consideration received
from disposal of the asset and book value thereof) will be recognized in the part of profit or loss in the statements

of income and other comprehensive income.

Intangible assets
Intangible assets, comprising computer software, are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and allowance

for impairment (if any).

The Company amortizes intangible assets with limited useful life systematically throughout the useful life period

of such assets, and evaluates impairment of such assets when there is any indication of impairment thereof.
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4.12

4.13

4.14

4.15

The Company will review the amortization period and method of intangible assets at least every year-end.
Amortization and allowance for impairment are recognized as expense in the part of profit or loss in the statements

of income and other comprehensive income.

Intangible assets with limited useful life have a useful life of approximately five years and there is no amortization

of work in process.

Impairment of assets

On the last day of each reporting period, the Company will assess whether there is any indication of impairment of
its assets. If there is any indication thereof, the Company will figure out the impairment and recognize impairment
loss when the asset value expected to be recovered is lower than the asset book value. In this regard, the asset value

expected to be recovered refers to the asset fair value less asset selling cost or asset usage value, whichever is higher.

The Company will recognize impairment loss in the part of profit or loss in the statements of income and other
comprehensive income. In the assessment of asset impairment, if there is any indication that impairment loss
recognized in the previous year has decreased or no longer existed, the Company will figure out the value expected
to be recovered of such assets and will reverse impairment loss recognized in the previous year provided that
there is a change in the projection to determine the value expected to be recovered after the latest recognition of
impairment loss. The increase in the asset book value as resulted from such reversal of impairment loss must not
exceed the justifiable book value. In case of no recognition of impairment loss in the previous years, the Company

will immediately reverse and recognize impairment loss in the part of profit or loss.

Related party transactions
Related person or party of the Company means a person or business that has control power over the Company, or is

controlled by the Company, directly or indirectly, or is under the same control as the Company.

In addition, related person or party also includes a person or business possessing the voting right, directly or indirectly,
which has significant influence on the Company, its key management, directors or employees who have controlling

power in the Company's operation.

Corporate income tax
The Royal Decree issued by virtue of the Revenue Code regarding Tax Exemption (No. 362) B.E. 2542 provides that
Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Plc. shall be exempted from corporate income taxes for net profit earned

from management of non-performing assets acquired or transferred from financial institutions.

Employee benefits
Short-term benefits
The Company recognizes salaries, wages, bonuses and social security fund contributions as expenses when they

actually occur.

Post-employment benefits

Provident fund project

The Company and employees have jointly set up a provident fund consisting of money contributions made by the
employees and the Company on a monthly basis. Provident fund assets are separated from those of the Company.
The portion contributed by the Company to the provident fund is recorded as an expense in the accounting period

when the transaction occurs.
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4.16

4.17

4.18

Post-employment benefit project

The Company is liable to pay compensation to employees upon their employment termination according fo
the labor law and other staff benefit programs. They are regarded as post-employment benefits for the employees.
Moreover, other long-term employee benefits are made available, such as leave days that can be carried forward

to the following year, etc.

The Company calculates liability under such post-employment benefits and other long-term employee benefit
projects by the projected unit credit method. Assessment of contingent liability is undertaken by an independent

expert on an actuarial basis.

Actuarial gains or losses in relation to post-employment benefits are recognized immediately in other
comprehensive income, and gains or losses in relation to other long-term benefit projects are recognized

immediately in the statement of income.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized in the statement of financial position when the Company incurs debt as a result of past
events and with possibility to lose economic benefits from payment of such debt as well as based on its reliable
assessment of such obligation. Provisions that are recognized in the statement of financial position include provisions

for post-employment benefits, possible damages from prosecution, and other provisions.

Provisions are recorded as other operating expenses and as provisions in the statement of financial position. The Company

reviews provisions regularly and records changes in provisions by increasing or decreasing other operating expenses.

Building and equipment lease contracts
Most of the Company's building and equipment lease contracts where risks and equity interests are not passed on
tfo the lessees are regarded as operating lease contracts. The amounts paid under the contracts are recognized as

expenses in the part of profit or loss by the straight-line method throughout the lease contractual terms.

Fair value measurement

Fair value means the price expected to be received from the sale of assets or the price to be paid for transfer of
assets to other parties. The transaction occurs under normal circumstances between the buyer and the seller (market
participants) on the date of fair value measurement. The Company uses the quoted price in the market with liquidity
for fair value measurement of assets and liabilities which are required by relevant financial reporting standards to be
measured at fair value except in case where the market has no liquidity for assets or liabilities of the same nature
or no quoted price in the market with liquidity can be identified, the Company will then work out the fair value by
using the valuation approaches considered suitable under the circumstances, and try to use noticeable information

in relation to the assets or liabilities fo be measured as much as possible.

Hierarchy of fair value for measurement and disclosure of fair value of assets and liabilities in financial statements is in

three levels by type of information used in measurement as below:

Level 1 Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 Other observable inputs of assets or liabilities, directly or indirectly
Level 3 Unobservable inputs such as data on projected future cash flows
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On the last day of each reporting period, the Company will assess the necessity of the transfer of transactions
between levels of fair value of assets and liabilities held as of the last day of each reporting period in which fair

value measurement regularly takes place.

5. Exercise of Discretion and Important Accounting Projection

In preparation of financial statements according fo financial reporting standards, Management is always required to exercise

discretion and make projection of uncertain issues. Such exercise of discretion and projection have effects on the amount

stated in the financial statements and information presented in the notes to financial statements. Actual figures may differ

from the estimates. Exercise of discretion and important projection are as follows:

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

Recognition of interest income from credit for purchase of receivables

The Company uses individual rate of return in calculation of interest income from credit for purchase of receivables
in case of debtors with debt restructuring agreement. In calculation of the individual rate of return, Management
is required to exercise discretion when considering various factors such as cash flow expected to be received from
each debtor with reference to the debt restructuring or compromising agreement, cost of receivables for which
the Company pays, debtors' capability to comply with the debt restructuring or compromising agreement, payment
receipt schedule, and overall economic conditions, etc. Changes in projected cash flow to be received as resulted
from debtors' inability to pay debts according to the agreement, debtors' request for revision of the debt restructuring
agreement, or the Company's termination of the debt restructuring agreement due to debtors' inability to comply

with the debt restructuring agreement, will affect recognition of income of the Company during the year.

Recognition and write-off of assets and liabilities
In recognition and write-off of assets and liabilities, Management must exercise its discretion to see whether
the Company has fransferred or has been fransferred risks and benefits in assets and liabilities based on the information

to "the best of my knowledge under the circumstances."

Allowance for doubtful accounts of credit for purchase of receivables

Allowance for doubtful accounts of credit for purchase of receivables occurs from adjustment of credit for purchase of
receivables due to possible credit risk. Management uses allowance for doubtful accounts criteria based on those of
the Bank of Thailand in conjunction with exercise of discretion in estimation of losses expected to occur when
debtors have principal and interest payment problems by analyzing each debtor's status, possibility of default,

collateral value, and economic conditions.

Fair value of financial instruments

In estimation of fair value of financial instruments not tfraded on the market and those without quoted price in the
active market, Management has o exercise discretion over assessment of fair value of the financial instruments by
valuation techniques and models. Variables used in the model come from comparison of market variables taking into
account credit risk, liquidity, relationship information, and changes in the value of financial instruments in the long
term. Changes in assumptions in relation fo variables used in the calculation may affect fair value and disclosure of

levels of fair value.

Allowance for impairment of investment in securities
The Company sets aside allowance for impairment of investment in available-for-sale securities and general
investment when there is any indication of impairment. To conclude whether the investment has an indication of

impairment requires discretion of Management.
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5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

Allowance for impairment of properties foreclosed

The Company considers allowance for impairment of properties foreclosed when it finds out that the value expected
to be recovered of properties foreclosed has decreased to be lower than the book value. Management exercises
discretion over estimation of losses from impairment by considering the latest estimated price, and the type and

characteristics of assets.

Property, plant, and equipment, and depreciation
In calculation of depreciation of plant and equipment, Management needs to estimate the useful life and residual
value affer use of such plant and equipment, and review of the useful life and residual value must be made if

there are any changes.

Moreover, Management needs to review impairment of property, plant, and equipment in each period, and
record losses from impairment if the value expected o be recovered is lower than the book value. In this regard,

Management needs to exercise discretion over estimation of future income and expenses in relation to such assets.

Post-employment benefits according to benefit projects
Liabilities under post-employment benefit projects for employees are estimated on an actuarial basis which
requires various assumptions for use in estimation, such as discount rate, future salary increment rate, mortality rate,

and employee turnover rate, etc.

Litigation
The Company has contingent liabilities from lawsuits filed by others for damages. Management thus needs to exercise
discretion over assessment of lawsuit results. In case Management is confident that no damages will be incurred,

the Company will not record provisions for such case.

Lease contracts
In considering whether a lease contract is an operating lease contract or a financial lease contract, Management
exercises discretion over assessment of conditions and details of the contract to see whether the Company has

transferred or has been transferred risks and benefits of such leased asset.

Risk Management

The Company implements its risk management that covers all key risks, which are divided into four categories consisting

of strategic risk, operational risk, financial risk and compliance risk, so that it could determine approaches to or tools for

efficient risk management, as follows

6.1

6.2

Strategic risk

These are risks arising from unsuitable strategic plans, resulting from insufficient adaptation of strategy to deal with
internal and external environment, which may adversely affect the achievement of organizational goals in accordance
with strategic and operational plans set by the Company and impact its revenue, financial status, competitiveness

and business sustainability.

Operational risk
These are risks of damage arising from insufficient corporate governance and internal controls, which may be related
to internal functional processes, personnel, work systems, or external events that affect the Company's revenue and

financial position.
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6.3 Financial Risk
a) Liquidity risk
These are risks arising from inability to pay debts and meet obligations when due, because of inability to timely
convert assets info cash or obtain sufficient funds to meet the funding needs, or ability to obtain funds but at

the too high cost. These risks may affect the Company's income and financial position.

Tools for managing liquidity risks

The Company has established a policy for management of liquidity, control of liquidity risk limits/levels, and putting
in place tools for monitoring and controlling liquidity risks by relevant management personnel and committees,
i.e. Assets and Liabilities Management Working Committee and Risk Management Committee. The tools used
for liquidity risk management include estimation of the cash inflows and outflows to assess the liquidity gap for

various periods of time, analysis of key financial ratios and stress tests for financial liquidity.

Furthermore, the Company has laid down guidelines for the preparation of a contingency funding plan for normal

and emergency situations to ensure timely access to adequate funds and cash flow in the event of a liquidity crisis.

Maturity dates of financial tools from the dates in the statements of financial position as of 31 December 2017

and 2016 are as below:

Unit : Million Baht
2017

Less than = More than Not
1 year 1-10 years  specified

Financial assets

Cash 4.30 - - - 4.30
Deposits at financial institutions 1,158.31 0.20 - - 1,158.51
Investment in securities - - - 969.47 969.47
Credit for purchase of receivables*  75,160.68 1,958.50 2,709.99 - 79,829.17
Installment sale receivables 23.58 556.20 585.01 - 1,164.79
Accrued revenue from auction sale - - - 4,981.49 4,981.49

Financial liabilities
Debt issued and borrowing 1,200.00 18,734.44  36,934.03 - 56,868.47

2016

Less than  More than Not
1 year 1-10 years  specified

Financial assets

Cash 3.26 - - - 3.26
Deposits at financial institutions 807.01 800.49 - - 1,607.50
Investment in securities - - - 985.72 985.72
Credit for purchase of receivables 74,405.35 1,606.16 1,963.59 - 77,975.10
Installment sale receivable 125.95 1,365.67 907.32 - 2,398.94
Accrued revenue from auction sale - - - 3,026.04 3,026.04

Financial liabilities
Debt issued and borrowing 1,000.00 24,714.00 24,631.70 - 50,345.70
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*  The amount due of credit for purchase of receivables that have not undergone debt restructuring is classified
as at call, while that with debt restructuring is presented with reference to debt restructuring agreement.
However, as the amount fo be received by the Company under the agreement is in accordance with the right
to demand payment, which will be higher than or equal to the booked amount of credit. The Company has
thus presented the amount to be received at not exceeding the cost of the receivables. In addition, some
receivables have been in default of payment but the Company has still disclosed the due date of payment

in the amount due and according to the tenor under the agreement.

b) Credit risk

C)

Credit risks for asset management companies (AMC) whose revenues do not arise from extending loan facilities

fo clients, but from management and disposal of NPLs/NPAs, are mainly asset quality risks.

Tools for managing asset quality risks

- The Company determines prices for NPLs/NPAs based on NPLs/NPAs related factors comprising debtor status/
track record, indebtedness, quality of collateral security, quality of NPAs, and such external environment as
competition and economic conditions, etc., to estimate income from debt collection and disposal of such assets.

- The Company manage debtors under debt restructuring agreements who may not be able to settle debts as
agreed upon or under the conditions set forth. The Company considers and reviews the debt servicing capability
of each debtor with an aging system in place to give early warning before debtor's default of payment. Debtor
in default of payment shall be subject to legal proceeding as specified. This aims to reduce risks associated with

debtors who cannot perform their obligations under the debt restructuring agreements.

Possible maximum risk exposure

Maximum value of credit risks will come from a combination of book value of credit for purchase of receivables of
properties foreclosed and installment sale receivables, deducted by allowance for doubtful accounts and allowance

for impairment loss as presented in the statement of financial position.

Market Risk
Market risks are risks arising from changes in market prices. The Company may be at risk of damage caused by
changes in interest rates and securities prices which affect its investment position. In addition, as the Company's
business focuses on management of NPAs, market risks include risks arising from changes in market price of collateral
assets of debtors and properties foreclosed.
1) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is risk incurred from changes in prices of financial instruments, i.e. both financial assets

and financial liabilities, in line with changing trends of market interest rates as below:

Financial assets and liabilities classified by type of interest rates as of 31 December 2017 and 2016 are as

follows:

ANNUAL REPORT 2017
Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited

115>



116>

[ 14
1) anudssdiusasiaoniie (Ao)

S1gMs

aasinaniiedsudual

muaasinaln

2560

2051
aonibonIn

Tulaoniuy

Whe : &UUm

AundndnanisiRu
[uan
Ruehnanitiunigi§u
Ruamulundnning
GuliEuidesinnatognmil
@Jﬂﬁﬁmatj@ufﬁﬁi:
RUT05URINNITUENOAAATA
wiiAumens Sy
mwmwﬁﬁ@@mmzﬁuﬁﬁu

4,668.49
971.80

16,250.13

75,160.68
193.00

37,772.64

4.30
239.21
969.47

4,981.49

2,845.70

4.30
1,158.51
969.47
79,829.17
1,164.80
4,981.49

56,868.47

S1gMs

dns1aaniiadsudual

2559

o051

TuloaniUs

AunswdnneanisRu
Huan
Ruelnanitiunigi§u
Ruaaulundnning
Lﬁuiﬁ?iUL%@?ﬁﬂﬂ’]i%@Qﬂﬂﬁ/
anvineteudis
[{UTOTUPINNITUNYNOANAR
niiAumanIs Ry
AemsHiioniaziiufu

muaasinain

728.22

3,569.75
1,898.51

20,203.60

aanidenIf

800.49

74,405.35
202.09

26,980.40

3.26
78.79
985.72
298.34
3,026.04

3,161.70

3.26
1,607.50
985.72
77,975.10
2,398.94
3,026.04

50,345.70

nFaiion1ens Runiionseeniiena

o

Turndunlusuuansguznis i feil

s19Ms
102
naJnu

FuNSwINeNIT_{u
[uehnanitiunigidu -

Julvdu@esnniade  75,160.68

annil *
o v

gnnilngnoutise -

¥
a

HURUNIINITISY
agansniineonuazidu -
Ny
U

2560

stg:zpaIMSMHU0dNs109NIUYHUHSa UASUMHKUQ

3-12
16ou

0-3
1Gau

1-50

musdU

7 Tundinnsmruasasvdniaiuasuimviua (Lauaiulaesfaneu)

WY © AL

oasinanily
so9a:

0.20 - - 0.20 0.85

- - - 75,160.68 -
- - - 193.00 193.00 6.00
773.71  8,751.08 12,271.09 15,976.76 37,772.64 1-3.92

s19uds=U 2560
USBNUSHISAUNSWE NSIMWuNtuse na (uHgu)



1) Interest rate risk (Cont.)

Financial assets
Cash
Deposits at financial institutions
Investment in securities
Credit for purchase of receivables
Installment sale receivables
Accrued revenue from auction sale
Financial liabilities

Debt issued and borrowing

Floating
interest rates

919.10

4,668.49
971.80

16,250.13

2017
Fixed

Unit : Million Baht

No interest

interest rates

0.20

75,160.68
193.00

37,772.64

4.30
239.21
969.47

4,981.49

2,845.70

4.30
1,158.51
969.47
79,829.17
1,164.80
4,981.49

56,868.47

Financial assets
Cash
Deposit at financial institutions
Investment in securities
Credit for purchase of receivables
Installment sale receivables
Accrued revenue from auction sale
Financial liabilities

Debt issued and borrowing

Floating
interest rates

728.22

3,569.75
1,898.51

20,203.60

2016
Fixed

No interest

interest rates

800.49

74,405.35
202.09

26,980.40

3.26
78.79
985.72
298.34
3,026.04

3,161.70

3.26
1,607.50
985.72
77,975.10
2,398.94
3,026.04

50,345.70

Financial instruments with fixed interest rates and definite period of determining new interest rate or maturity

date (whichever is earlier) from the date shown in the statements of financial position are as follows:

At call

months

Financial assets
Deposit at financial -
institutions
Credit for purchase 75,160.68
of receivables *
Installment sale -
receivables

Financial liabilities
Debt issued and -

borrowing

773.71

2017

Period of determining new interest rate or maturity date

3-12
months

0.20 -

8,751.08

12,271.09

Over 5
years

1 -5 years

193.00

15,976.76

Unit : Million Baht

0.20

75,160.68

193.00

37,772.64

Interest
rate
percentage

0.85

6.00

1-3.92
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1) Interest rate risk (Cont.)

Period of determining new interest rate or maturity date

At call

Financial assets

Unit : Million Baht

2016
Interest

rate

0-3 3-12 . o years Over 5 percentage
months  months years

Deposit at financial - 800.49 - - - 800.49 0.125-1.50
institutions
Credit for purchase 74,405.35 - - - - 74,405.35 -
of receivables *
Installment sale - - - - 202.09 202.09 8.25
receivables

Financial liabilities
Debt issued and - 1,400.77 11,130.69 13,350.67  1,098.27 26,980.40 1-4.065

borrowing

Income recognition is not made of interest from credit for purchase of receivables purchased/received from

transfer not yet undergone debt restructuring. Payment received from the debtor will be used to deduct

principal debt in full. Difference of the amount received, which is higher, and the cost of credit for purchase

of receivables will be presented as gain on receipt of settlement of credit for purchase of receivables.

In addition, the Company recorded financial assets/liabilities which generated income and incurred expenses

the average balances of which are calculated by averaging from interim balances of such financial assets and

liabilities and average income and expenses for 2017 and 2016 as follows:

Unit : Million Baht
2017

Average Average rate
L. Income/Expenses
remaining balance

(percentage) per year

Income-generating financial assets
Cash
Deposit at financial institutions
Investment in securities
Credit for purchase of receivables
Installment sale receivables
Expense-incurring financial liablities

Debt issued and borrowing

5.62 - -
2,327.25 23.32 1.00
1,233.01 57.58 4.67

70,571.39 5,386.67 7.63
1,026.16 289.10 28.17
55,881.79 1,621.99 2.90
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6.4

1) Interest rate risk (Cont.)

Unit : Million Baht
2016

Average Average rate
Income/Expenses
(percentage) per year

remaining balance

Income-generating financial assets

Cash 6.91 - =

Deposit at financial institutions 898.25 10.36 1.15
Investment in securities 1,104.45 120.01 10.87
Credit for purchase of receivables 76,314.43 5,445.75 7.14
Installment sale receivables 2,177.41 732.74 33.65

Expense-incurring financial liablities

Debt issued and borrowing 44,034.61 1,244.15 2.83

2) Risk from changes in market prices of equity instruments
Risk from changes in market prices of equity instruments refers to risk arising from changes in prices of
equity instruments or equity shares which cause changes in value of equity instruments and may trigger

fluctuations in income or value of the Company's financial assets at present and in future.

However, investment in securities of the Company is mostly in equity securities or equity shares obtained from
fransfer of assets for debt settlement or those allowing debtors to exercise buyback rights, not securities in trading
portfolio. Even though securities prices change in line with market prices in each period, the Company has no
policy to hold such securities for profit speculation. It would gradually dispose of such securities with criteria and
conditions in place to appropriately dispose of the securities in each period, and would follow up fo recognize

marked-fo-market value of investment in securities at the end of each accounting period.

3) Risk from changes in market prices of collateral assets
Risk from changes in market prices of collateral assets refers to risk arising from changes in market prices
of collateral assets of debtors or properties foreclosed. Such risk is incurred changes in value of securities
in line with market conditions leading fo income increase or decrease. The Company considers appraisal
prices determined by the Bank of Thailand and reviews valuation prices of collaterals that are NPAs every
three years, and valuation prices of properties foreclosed every year or when relevant situations change
significantly. Also, allowance for doubtful accounts of credit for purchase of receivables and allowance for
impairment of assets are adequately set aside to accommodate any possible damage from depreciation/

impairment of collaterals that are NPAs or properties foreclosed.

Compliance risk
These are risks arising from failure to comply with the laws, rules, regulations, standards, orders, and guidelines
applicable to the Company's transactions, which may cause financial damage or lead to legal action or damage to

its reputation and image.
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7. Additional Information

7.1 Cash
Unit : Million Baht
Cash 4.30 3.26
Total 4.30 3.26
As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, cash and cash equivalent items disclosed in the statement of cash flows were
as below:
Unit : Million Baht
Cash 4.30 3.26
Deposits in fransit 3.37 5.06
Deposits at domestic banks
Current and saving deposits 1,154.77 801.62
Fixed deposits 0.20 800.20
Total cash and deposits at banks 1,162.64 1,610.14
Less Deposits under guarantee obligation (3.78) (3.78)
Cash and cash equivalent items 1,158.86 1,606.36
7.2 Deposit at financial institutions
Unit : Million Baht
Deposits in transit 337 5.06
Deposits at domestic banks
Current and saving deposits 1,154.77 801.62
Fixed deposits 0.20 800.20
Accrued interest 0.17 0.62
Total deposits at domestic banks 1,155.14 1,602.44
Total 1,158.51 1,607.50
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7.2 Deposit at financial institutions (Cont.)

Unit : Million Baht

At call
Domestic
Commercial banks 1,147.53 0.20 1,147.73
Specialized financial institutions 7.24 - 7.24
Total deposits 1,154.77 0.20 1,154.97
Accrued interest 0.17 - 0.17
Total deposits at domestic banks 1,154.94 0.20 1,155.14
At call
Domestic
Commercial banks 798.00 800.20 1,598.20
Specialized financial institutions 3.62 - 3.62
Total deposits 801.62 800.20 1,601.82
Accrued interest 0.33 0.29 0.62
Total deposits at domestic banks 801.95 800.49 1,602.44

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, savings and fixed deposits carried inferest rates of between 0.125% and 1.00%
per annum (2016: from 0.125% to 1.50% per annum). In addition, as at 31 December 2017, the Company had savings

deposits of 3.78 million Baht for electricity use guarantee (2016: 3.78 million Baht).

7.3 Investment in securities - net

7.3.1 Classified by type of investment

Unit : Million Baht
2017 2016

Cost/amortized Fair Cost/amortized
cost value cost

Available-for-sale securities

Domestic marketable equity securities 339.84 137.97 340.10 139.89
Warrant - 1.23 - 2.05
Less Revaluation of investment in securities (30.06) (30.06) (30.06) (30.06)
Less Revaluation allowance (200.64) - (198.16) -

Total 109.14 109.14 111.88 111.88
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7.3.1

Classified by type of investment (Cont.)

Held-to-maturity debt securities

Government and state enterprise securities

Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016

Cost/amortized Fair
value

Cost/amortized Fair
cost value cost

Private sector securities 49.70 49.70
Less Allowance for impairment (49.70) (49.70)
Total - -
General investment

Non-marketable equity securities 715.37 715.12
Less Revaluation of investment in securities (105.38) (89.14)
Less Revaluation allowance (579.56) (591.62)
Total 30.43 34.36
Total investment in securities - net 139.57 146.24

7.3.2

In the current year, the Company has reclassified investment in available-for-sale securities of 0.3 million Baht
as general investment due to the delisting of such securities from the stock exchange. Allowance for impairment

of such securities has fully been set aside.

Classified by remaining maturity period

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, investment in debt instruments classified by maturity period was as follows:

Unit : Million Baht
2017 and 2016

At call Not over 1 year 1 -5 years Over5 years otal
Held-to-maturity debt securities
Private sector debt securities 49.70 - - - 49.70
Less Impairment allowance (49.70) - - - (49.70)

Total debt securities - - - - -

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the above investment in debt securities is transfer of debentures of
Manager Media Group Public Company Limited from BAM which Central Bankruptcy Court had a receivership
order in 2002. In 2008, data showed that Manager Media Group Public Company Limited had a bankruptcy

status. The Company recorded allowance for impairment of investment in full.
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7.3.3

Investment in securities in which the Company has 10% or more shareholding
As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, investment in securities in which the Company has held 10% or more
of the total shares sold, but not regarded as investment in subsidiary or associated companies, can be

classified by industrial sector as follows:
Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016

Agriculture and mining 13.13 13.13
Manufacturing and commerce 63.19 63.19
Real estate and construction 10.02 10.02
Public utility and service 159.42 159.42
Financial intermediary 12.23 12.23
Total 257.99 257.99

7.3.4

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, domestic non-marketable debt securities which were classified as
general investment of 715.37 million Baht and 715.12 million Baht included investment in ordinary shares
of Rojthip Co., Ltd. at the cost of 0.95 million Baht (equal fo 99.94% shareholding). As the Company had
no controlling power, either directly or indirectly, such investment was classified as general investment.
Moreover, with Rojthip Co., Ltd. having investment in another 20 entities, the Company had total direct
and indirect investment in 21 businesses. However, Rojthip Co., Ltd. and most companies in its group were

under liquidation process, the Company thus set aside allowance for impairment of investment in full.

Capital surplus (deficit) from changes in investment value
As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, capital surplus (deficit) from changes in investment value and

movements of capital surplus (deficit) from changes in investment value were as below:

Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016

Capital surplus from changes in investment value

Available-for-sale investment - equity securities 29.86 24.84

Total capital surplus from changes in investment value 29.86 24.84

Capital deficit from changes in investment value

Available-for-sale investment - equity securities (230.50) (223.00)
Total capital deficit from changes in investment value (230.50) (223.00)
Total capital deficit from changes in investment value - net (200.64) (198.16)
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7.3.4  Capital surplus (deficit) from changes in investment value (Cont.)

Capital surplus (deficit) from changes in investment value
Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016

Changes in capital surplus (deficit) from changes in
investment value

Beginning balance of the year (198.16) (193.34)
Loss on valuation of investment during the year (2.48) (4.82)
Ending balance of the year (200.64) (198.16)

7.4 Credit for purchase of receivables
Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016

Credit for purchase of receivables 79,829.17 77,975.10
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts (6,943.39) (8,088.17)
Credit for purchase of receivables - net 72,885.78 69,886.93

Changes in credit for purchase of receivables in 2017 and 2016 were as follows:

Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016

Credit for purchase of receivables brought forward fo beginning period 78,080.21 71,157.22
Add Acceptance of additional purchase 10,252.63 12,636.07
Less Receipt of debt payment and adjustment - net (8,418.86) (5,713.08)
Balance of credit for purchase of receivables before adjustment 79,913.98 78,080.21
Less Revaluation of credit for purchase of receivables (84.81) (105.11)
Balance of credit for purchase of receivables 79,829.17 77,975.10
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts of credit for purchase of receivables (6,943.39) (8,088.17)
Credit for purchase of receivables - net 72,885.78 69,886.93

In 2017, the Company purchased right of claim under credit for purchase of receivables from financial institutions in

a fotal amount of 10,252.63 million Baht (2016: 12,636.07 million Baht).

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Company had credit for purchase of receivables in a total amount of 72,885.78
million Baht and 69,886.93 million Baht respectively. Meanwhile, the Company had right of claim from debtors as

specified under the agreements in a fotal amount of 442,052.55 million Baht and 439,192.16 million Baht respectively.
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7.4.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, allowance for doubtful accounts of credit for purchase of receivables

was as below:

Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016

Balance brought forward to beginning of year 8,088.17 8,180.81
Write-off of bad debt (119.85) (113.71)
Addition (Reversal) of allowance in this period (1,024.93) 21.07
Total 6,943.39 8,088.17

In 2017, allowance for doubtful accounts declined mainly due to revaluation of collateral assets of credit for

purchase of receivables.

Reconciliation of allowance for doubtful accounts, classified by type of debts was as below:

Unit : Million Baht
2017

Minimum Percentage according to BOT Criteria
Normal | Special Mention = Substandard =~ Doubtful Doubtful of Loss Total

Balance in beginnig period 156.26 29.96 15.55 0.65 7,885.75 8,088.17
Write-off debts - - - - (119.85) (119.85)
Additional (decreasing) 16.97 (15.87) 52.70 5.40  (1,084.13) (1,024.93)
reserves during period

Balance in ending period 173.23 14.09 68.25 6.05 6,681.77 6,943.39

2016

Minimum Percentage according to BOT Criteria
Normal | Special Mention = Substandard = Doubtful Doubtful of Loss

Balance in beginnig period 171.68 31.41 161.16 18.67 7,797.89 8,180.81
Write-off debts - - - - (113.71) (113.71)
Additional (decreasing) (15.42) (1.45)  (145.61) (18.02) 201.57 21.07

reserves during period

Balance in ending period 156.26 29.96 15.55 0.65 7,885.75 8,088.17

7.4.2 Classified by currency and domicile of debtors
As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the entire amount of credit for purchase of receivables was credit for
purchase of receivables from other financial institutions. All debtors were debtors in baht currency and

having domicile both domestically and abroad, details of which were as follows:

Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016
Domestic Overseas Total Domestic Overseas Total
Baht 79,804.84 24.33 79,829.17  77,950.77 24.33 77,975.10
Total 79,804.84 24.33 79,829.17 77,950.77 24.33 77,975.10
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7.4.3 Classified by type of debtors and debtor classification

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, credit for purchase of receivables classified by type and classification

was as below:

Unit : Million Baht

2017

Normal Special mention Substandarc(i) Doubtful Doubtful of Loss ‘ Total
Juristic persons 741.18 345.65 332.24 35.24 32,746.06 34,200.37
Individuals 1,989.03 421.19 747.83 50.52 42,420.23  45,628.80
Total 2,730.21 766.84 1,080.07 85.76 75,166.29  79,829.17

- 00@@nae

Normal Special mention Substandard | Doubtful Doubtful of Loss Total
Juristic persons 567.54 226.99 601.08 24.26 34,888.62 36,308.49
Individuals 1,431.29 319.95 274.57 45.39 39,595.41 41,666.61
Total 1,998.83 546.94 875.65 69.65 74,484.08  77,975.10

7.4.4  Debt restructuring

In 2017 and 2016, the Company entered into debt restructuring agreements of credit from purchase of

receivables in various forms with details as below:

Unit : Million Baht

2017
Value of
Debt restructuring form Number Book balance Book balance Typfe of assets to be asse'ets to be
of before debt  after debt received from transfer received from
debtors restructuring restructuring under agreements transfer under
agreements
Change in debt payment conditions 3,130 5,300.96 5,300.96
Transfer of assets and/or change in Empty land 113.98
debt payment conditions 90 205.37 205.37 |Buildings
and constructions 43.21
Land and constructions 213.37
Total 3,220 5,506.33 5,506.33 370.56
2016
Value of
Debt restructuring form Number Book balance  Book balance Typ.e of assets to be asst::ts to be
of before debt  after debt received from transfer received from
debtors restructuring restructuring under agreements transfer under
agreements
Change in debt payment conditions 2,764 3,191.83 3,191.83
Transfer of assets and/or change in Empty land 120.88
debt payment conditions 92 7.42 7.42 |Buildings
and constructions 5.26
Land and constructions 178.09
Total 2,856 3,199.25 3,199.25 304.23
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7.4.4  Debt restructuring (Cont.)
Credit from purchase of receivables acquired from transfer under debt restructuring agreements during the
year with contractual term counting from remaining tenor of receivables as of year-end was as follows:

Unit : Million Baht
2017 2016

Number of Book balance after Number of = Book balance after
debtors  debt restructuring  debtors = debt restructuring

- Default after agreement execution/termination 446 986.72 237 509.48

- Payment due

Less than 5 years 2,582 4,288.80 2,589 2,027.89
5-10 years 192 230.81 30 661.88
Total 3,220 5,506.33 2,856 3,199.25

Debtors with debt restructuring for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 classified by installment

payment tenor according to debt restructuring agreements were as follows:

Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016
Installment payment tenor according

to debt restructuring agreement Number of Book balance after Number of Book balance after

debtors debt restructuring debtors debt restructuring
Less than 5 years 2,643 4,683.16 2,510 2,071.85
5-10 years 532 769.16 346 1,127.40
More than 10 years 45 54.01 - -
Total 3,220 5,506.33 2,856 3,199.25

Data for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 regarding debtors of credit for purchase of receivables
with debt restructuring during the year was as follows:
Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016

Interest income from credit for purchase of receivables 1,642.57 532.93
Gain on credit for purchase of receivables 1,208.67 2,266.91
Cash received from loan payment 5,776.01 5,100.67
Assets transferred from debtors 366.01 267.47

The Company had outstanding balance of credit for purchase of receivables after debt restructuring at end

of year as follows:

Total Debtors Debtors with Debt Restructuring
2017 2016 2017 2016
Number of debtors with debt restructuring 73,809 67,576 3,379 2,300
(debtors)
Outstanding balance of credit for purchase ~ 79,829.17 77,975.10 4,668.49 3,569.75

of receivables (million baht)

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Company had no outstanding obligations agreed as additional loans

for debtors of credit for purchase of receivables after debt restructuring.
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7.4.5 Classified by classification type
As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Company had credit for purchase of receivables that were classified
debtors and relevant provisions based on criteria in notifications of the Bank of Thailand as follows:
Unit : Million Baht
2017
Credit for purchase | Credit after deduction Rate applicable Allowance
of receivables of collateral e eeley for doubtful accounts
doubtful accounts
Pass* 2,730.21 167.14 100.00 173.23
Special mention* 766.84 13.92 100.00 14.09
Substandard 1,080.07 68.25 100.00 68.25
Doubtful 85.76 6.05 100.00 6.05
Doubtful of loss 75,166.29 6,681.77 100.00 6,681.77
Total 79,829.17 6,937.13 6,943.39
2016
Credit for purchase | Credit after deduction Rate applicable Allowance
of receivables of collateral for allowance for for doubtful accounts
doubtful accounts
Pass* 1,998.83 124.94 100.00 156.26
Special mention* 546.94 21.54 100.00 29.96
Substandard 875.65 15.55 100.00 15.55
Doubtful 69.65 0.65 100.00 0.65
Doubtful of loss 74,484.03 7,885.75 100.00 7,885.75
Total 77,975.10 8,048.43 8,088.17
Nofe* Allowance for doubtful accounts is calculated on the basis as mentioned in Note 4.5
which takes into account the present value of discounted cash flow from debt restructuring expected
to be received in future.
7.4.,6 Outstanding credit for purchase of receivables on accrual basis and collateral value

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, outstanding balance of credit for purchase of receivables and collateral

value calculated based on the latest valuation prices after discount according to the Bank of Thailand criteria.

Unit : Million Baht

2017

Credit for purchase of
receivables (equity obligations)

Collateral
value

Debt amounts under original
agreements (right obligations)

Credit for purchase of receivables
with debt restructuring
- 0 - 1 month overdue
- Overdue over 1 - 3 months
- Overdue over 3 - 6 months
- Overdue over 6 months

Total
Credit for purchase of receivables
without debt restructuring

Total

Grand total

3,772.18 2,730.21 7,736.77
1,094.86 766.84 1,919.68
3,024.28 1,080.07 2,115.16
236.10 91.37 180.95
8,127.42 4,668.49 11,952.56
433,925.13 75,160.68 123,208.37
433,925.13 75,160.68 123,208.37
442,052.55 79,829.17 135,160.93
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7.4.6  Outstanding credit for purchase of receivables on accrual basis and collateral value (Cont.)

Unit : Million Baht

Debt amounts under original Credit for purchase of Collateral

agreements (right obligations) ~receivables (equity obligations) value

Credit for purchase of receivables
with debt restructuring
- 0 - 1 month overdue
- Overdue over 1 - 3 months
- Overdue over 3 - 6 months
- Overdue over 6 months
Total
Credit for purchase of receivables
without debt restructuring
Total
Grand total

2,892.68 1,998.83 5,812.02
771.10 546.94 1,477.90
3,271.77 875.65 1,930.36
536.59 148.33 316.60
7,472.14 3,569.75 9,536.88
431,720.02 74,405.35 116,620.16
431,720.02 74,405.35 116,620.16
439,192.16 77,975.10 126,157.04

7.5 Installment sale receivables

Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016

Balance brought forward to beginning period 2,398.94 3,054.12
Add Additional items during period 103.09 449.54
Less Received during period (1,018.61) (1,104.72)
Sale cancellation (318.62) -
Ending balance 1,164.80 2,398.94
Less Deferred gross profits of installment receivables (523.85) (836.93)
Installment sale receivables - net 640.95 1,562.01

In 2017, the Company canceled one large debtor of installment sale receivables and booked the amount received

from debt payment as other income.

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, installment sale receivables classified by overdue period were as below:

Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016

Overdue period

Not overdue

Overdue 1 - 30 days

Overdue 31 - 90 days
Overdue 91 - 180 days
Overdue 181 days - 12 months
Overdue over 12 months

Total

817.18 1,745.91
49.92 276.67
56.06 32.42
21.24 31.54

218.96 9.63

1.44 302.77
1,164.80 2,398.94
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7.6 Properties foreclosed - net
Properties foreclosed consisted of movable and immovable properties acquired from debt settlement by debtors and
purchase from asset management companies and financial institutions as follows:

Unit : Million Baht
2017

Bid from financial  Transfer of properties for debt
institutions repayment/Bid from debtors

7.6.1  Immovable properties

Beginning balance 5,601.70 13,621.28 19,222.98
Increase 269.64 5,101.14 5,370.78
Decrease (480.16) (1,247.25) (1,727.41)

Ending balance 5,391.18 17,475.17 22,866.35

7.6.2 Movable properties

Beginning balance 4.25 133.39 137.64
Increase - 157.00 157.00
Decrease - - -

Ending balance 4.25 290.39 294.64

Total ending balance 5,395.43 17,765.56 23,160.99

Less Revaluation of properties foreclosed (4,882.75)

Less Allowance for impairment of properties foreclosed (543.006)

Properties foreclosed - net 17,735.18

2016

Bid from financial  Transfer of properties for debt
institutions repayment/Bid from debtors

7.6.1 Immovable properties

Beginning balance 5,975.20 11,312.30 17,287.50
Increase 379.50 4,255.74 4,635.24
Decrease (753.00) (1,946.76) (2,699.76)

Ending balance 5,601.70 13,621.28 19,222.98

7.6.2 Movable properties

Beginning balance 4.25 130.03 134.28
Increase - 3.54 3.54
Decrease - (0.18) (0.18)

Ending balance 4.25 133.39 137.64

Total ending balance 5,605.95 13,754.67 19,360.62

Less Revaluation of properties foreclosed (3,666.04)

Less Allowance for impairment of properties foreclosed (612.40)

Properties foreclosed - net 15,082.18
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7.6 Properties foreclosed - net (Cont.)
Properties foreclosed on the part appraised by an external appraiser and that by the internal appraiser as at 31
December 2017 and 2016 were as follows:

Unit : Million Baht

Appraised by external appraiser 20,015.03 16,745.08
Appraised by internal appraiser 3,145.96 2,615.54
Total 23,160.99 19,360.62

7.7 Accrued income from auction sale - net

Unit : Million Baht

Accrued income from auction sale - external buyers 4,215.25 2,640.74
Less Estimated auction sale expenses (298.93) (205.52)
Accrued income from auction sale - external buyers - net 3,916.32 2,435.22
Accrued income from auction sale - company as buyer 1,065.17 590.82
Accrued income from auction sale - net 4,981.49 3,026.04

Asat 31 December 2017 and 2016, accrued income from auction sale (formerly Legal Execution Department's debtors)
was classified by outstanding period as follows;

Unit : Million Baht

2017
External buyers* Company as buyer Total
Overdue period
Within 1 year 1,567.00 641.11 2,208.11
Over 1 year but not over 3 years 1,124.17 422.99 1,647.16
Over 3 years but not over 5 years 876.62 - 876.62
Over § years 647.46 1.07 648.53
Total 4,215.25 1,065.17 5,280.42
2016
External buyers* Company as buyer Total
Overdue period
Within 1 year 860.89 472.28 1,333.17
Over 1 year but not over 3 years 1,075.74 118.54 1,194.28
Over 3 years but not over 5 years 229.03 - 229.03
Over § years 475.08 - 475.08
Total 2,640.74 590.82 3,231.56

* The Company will record accrued income from auction sale (formerly Legal Execution Department's debtors) on

the day when the buyer has made payment to Legal Execution Department and after the end of the objection period

of not over 105 days.
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7.8 Property, plant and equipment - net
Property, plant, and equipment as at 31 December 2017 and 2016 consisted of :

Unit : Million Baht

2017
Cost value Accumulated depreciation value

Beginning I';:rce:ii:j/ Disposed/  Ending Beginning SERTRRRON Dicosed Ending Nevta:JquOk

balance e —_ . transfer balance balance balance
1. Land 780.03 - - 780.03 - - - - 780.03
2. Buildings 434.07 - - 434.07 205.84 21.71 - 227.55 206.52
3. Building improvement 400.83 17.15 2.70 415.28  201.07 48.31 1.08 248.30 166.98
4. Equipment 563.10 64.16 8.09 619.17  395.12 74.34 8.09  461.37 157.80
5. Work in process 1.13 36.24 16.65 20.72 - - - - 20.72
Total 2,179.16 117.55 27.44 2,269.27 802.03 144.36 9.17 937.22 1,332.05

sy I St S0 SO o s S e
from transfer

1. Land 755.14 24.89 - 780.03 - - - - 780.03
2. Buildings 427.25 6.82 - 434.07 184.41 21.43 - 205.84 228.23
3. Building improvement 328.79 72.40 0.36 400.83 150.48 50.62 0.03 201.07 199.76
4. Equipment 572.84 52.70 62.44 563.10  383.57 73.96  62.41 395.12 167.98
5. Work in process 31.34 40.00 70.21 1.13 - - - - 1.13
Total 2,115.36 196.81 133.01 2,179.16 718.46 146.01 62.44 802.03 1,377.13

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Company had certain building improvement, equipment and vehicles which
had fully been depreciated but were still in use. The cost value before accumulated depreciation value amounted to

359.14 million Baht and 272.88 million Baht respectively.

7.9 Intangible assets - net

Intangible assets as of 31 December 2017 and 2016 comprised :

Unit : Million Baht
2017
Cost value Accumulated amortization value

Beginning Increased/Received Disposed/  Ending
balance from transfer Transferred balance

Net book

Disposed/  Ending VEIE

Transferred balance

Beginni
eginning Amortization
balance

1. Computer software 66.01 3.01 - 69.02 54.33 4.04 - 58.37 10.65
2. Work in process 0.22 0.25 0.47 - - - - - =
Total 66.23 3.26 0.47 69.02 54.33 4.04 - 58.37 10.65
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7.9 Intangible assets - net (Cont.)

Unit : Million Baht

Cost value Accumulated amortization value Net book
Beginning Increased/Received Disposed/ = Ending  Beginning .__..  Disposed/  Ending
balance from transfer  Transferred balance balance Amortization Transferred  balance value
1. Computer software 60.74 5.28 0.01 66.01 49.88 4.45 - 54.33 11.68
2. Work in process 0.36 0.95 1.09 0.22 - - - - 0.22
Total 61.10 6.23 1.10 66.23 49.88 4.45 - 54.33 11.90

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Company had a certain amount of intangible assets which had fully been
amortized but were still in use. The cost value before accumulated amortization value amounted to 49.36 million

Baht and 42.79 million Baht respectively.

7.10 Other assets

Other assets as of 31 December 2017 and 2016 were as below :

Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016

Prepaid expenses and deferred expenses 57.54 70.90
Accrued income, interest and dividend receivable 42.95 36.69
Advance for litigation expenses 36.71 25.57
Advance for expenses on asset acquisition, registration fees 825.16 721.55
and others

Employee welfare receivables 68.50 75.90
Others 14.06 19.48

Total 1,044.92 950.09

7.11 Classified assets/asset quality
As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Company's classified assets consisted of investment in securities, credit for
purchase of receivables, properties foreclosed, and installment sale receivables which were classified according to
the Bank of Thailand criteria including analysis of debtors of each type and assessment of each debtor's status, as follows:

Unit : Million Baht
2017

Investment  Credit for purchase Available-for-sale Installment sale
in securities of receivables assets receivables

Asset classification

Normal - 2,730.21 - 867.10 3,597.31
Special mention - 766.84 - 56.06 822.90
Substandard - 1,080.07 - 21.24 1,101.31
Doubtful - 85.76 - 218.96 304.72
Doubtful of loss 859.77 75,166.29 543.06 1.44 76,570.56
Total 859.77 79,829.17 543.06 1,164.80 82,396.80
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7.11 Classified assets/asset quality (Cont.)

Investment
in securities

Asset classification

Unit : Million Baht

2016

Credit for purchase Available-for-sale ' Installment sale

of receivables

assets

receivables

Normal - 1,998.83 - 2,022.58 4,021.41
Special mention - 546.94 - 32.42 579.36
Substandard - 875.65 - 31.54 907.19
Doubtful - 69.65 - 9.63 79.28
Doubtful of loss 864.32 74,484.03 612.40 302.77 76,263.52
Total 864.32 77,975.10 612.40 2,398.94 81,850.76

7.12 Debt issued and borrowing

As at 31 December 2017, short-term borrowing accounted for 13,346.69 million Baht (2016: 17,320.74 million Baht)
and long-term borrowing 12,925.21 million Baht (2016: 16,572.33 million Baht) including borrowing from banks and

debt instruments issued by the Company to repay debts arising from acquisition/receipt of transfer of NPAs, which

could be broken down by type and maturity as follows:

Interest rate

(Percentage)

Notes payable

Short term 0-2.50
Long ferm 2.25-2.30
Less Deferred interest expense
Notes payable aval expense
Total notes payable
Borrowing
Short term 2.00
Long term 2.85 - 3.50

Less Discounted promissory notes
Total borrowing
Total notes payable and borrowing
Debentures
Series No. 1/2015
Series No. 1/2016

Fixed 2.75

and 3.79

Fixed 2.41, 2.71

Maturity

2018
2019-2026

2018

2019-2021

17 Dec 18

22 Jun 18,
22 Dec19 and 23

Unit : Million Baht

Interest payment Amount

Interest payment upon maturity 2,534.22
Interest payment upon maturity 2,163.99
(138.27)
(24.81)
4,535.13
Interest payment every 10,812.47
month-end/every 3 months/
every 6 months/upon maturity
Interest payment every 10,761.22
month-end/every 3 months/
every 6 months/upon maturity
(2.99)
21,570.70
26,105.83
Interest payment every 6 months 1,800.00
Interest payment every 6 months 6,400.00
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7.12 Debt issued and borrowing (Cont.)

Unit : Million Baht

Interest rate

(Percentage) Maturity Interest payment Amount

Series No. 1/2017 Fixed 2.17,2.38, 23 Dec 18, 23 Jun 20, Interest payment every 6 months 5,600.00
3.41, 3.64 and 3.92 22, 24 and 27

Series No. 2/2017 Fixed 2.03, 2.53, 8 Mar 19, 8 Sep 21, Interest payment every 6 months  17,000.00
3.44, 3.73 and 3.91 23, 25 and 27

Total 30,800.00

Less Debenture issuance expense (37.36)

Total 30,762.64

Grand Total 56,868.47

Interest rate
(Percentage)

Maturity Interest payment

Notes payable
Short term 0-4.065 2017 Interest payment every 4,977.64

6 months/upon maturity

Long term 0-3.25 2018-2025 Interest payment every 1,021.31
6 months/upon maturity
Less Deferred interest expense (129.24)
Total notes payable 5,869.71
Borrowing
Short term 2.30 - 3.50 2017 Interest payment every 12,343.10

month-end/every 3 months/
every 6 months
Long term 2.85-3.50 2018-2020 Interest payment every 15,5651.02
month-end/every 3 months/

every 6 months

Total borrowing 27,894.12
Total notes payable and borrowing 33,763.83

Debentures
Series No. 1/2014 Fixed 3.33 12 Dec 17 Interest payment every 6 months 4,500.00
Series No. 1/2015 Fixed 2.59 and 2.75 17 Dec 17 and 18 Interest payment every 6 months 5,700.00
Series No. 1/2016 Fixed 2.41, 2.71 22 Dec 18, 19 Interest payment every 6 months 6,400.00

and 3.79 and 23

Total 16,600.00
Less Debenture issuance expense (18.13)
Total 16,581.87
Grand Total 50,345.70
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7.12 Debt issued and borrowing (Cont.)

Debentures worth 30,800 million Baht consisted of:

1.

The Company issued Debenture No. 1/2557 on 12 December 2014 in the amount of 4.5 million units with a par

value of 1,000 Baht per unit at an offer price of 1,000 Baht per unit, totaling 4,500 million Baht. The debenture

has a maturity period of 3 years, due for redemption on 12 December 2017. Interest rate is equal to a fixed rate
of 3.33% per annum, payable every 6 months on 12 June and 12 December of every year. First interest payment

was 12 June 2015 and final interest payment fell on the redemption date of 12 December 2017.

The Company issued Debenture No. 1/2558 on 17 December 2015, divided into two series as follows:

- Debenture Series No. 1 of 3.9 million units with a par value of 1,000 Baht per unit at an offer price of 1,000 Baht
per unit, totaling 3,900 million Baht. The debenture has a maturity period of 2 years, due for redemption
on 17 December 2017.

- Debenture Series No. 2 of 1.8 million units with a par value of 1,000 Baht per unit at an offer price of 1,000 Baht
per unit, fotaling 1,800 million Baht. The debenture has a maturity period of 3 years, due for redemption
on 17 December 2018. Interest rate is equal to a fixed rate of 2.75% per annum. As at 31 December 2016,
accrued interest payable was 2.03 million Baht.

The above two debenture series are offered for sale to institutional investors and/or major investors. The debentures

are of a name-registered, non-subordinated and unsecured type with no debenture holders' representative.

Interest is payable every six months on 17 June and 17 December of each year. First interest payment date

is 17June 2016 and last interest payment date will fall on the redemption date of 17 December 2018. As at

31 December 2016, total accrued interest payable was 2.03 million Baht.

The Company issued Debenture No. 1/2559 on 22 December 2016, divided into three series as follows :

- Debenture Series No. 1 of 4.3 million units with a par value of 1,000 Baht per unit at an offer price of 1,000 Baht
per unit, totaling 4,300 million Baht. The debenture has a maturity period of 1 year and é months, due for
redemption on 22 June 2018. Interest rate is equal fo a fixed rate of 2.41% per annum. As at 31 December
2017, accrued interest payable was 2.84 million Baht.

- Debenture Series No. 2 of 1.0 million units with a par value of 1,000 Baht per unit at an offer price of 1,000 Baht
per unit, fotaling 1,000 million Baht. The debenture has a maturity period of 3 years, due for redemption
on 22 December 2019. Interest rate is equal to a fixed rate of 2.71% per annum. As at 31 December 2017,
accrued inferest payable was 0.74 million Baht.

- Debenture Series No. 3 of 1.1 million units with a par value of 1,000 Baht per unit at an offer price of 1,000 Baht
per unit, fotaling 1,100 million Baht. The debenture has a maturity period of 7 years, due for redemption
on 22 December 2023. Interest rate is equal to a fixed rate of 3.79% per annum. As at 31 December 2017,
accrued interest payable was 1.14 million Baht.

The above three debenture series are offered for sale to institutional investors and/or major investors. The debentures

are of a name-registered, non-subordinated and unsecured type with no debenture holders' representative.

Interest is payable every six months on 22 June and 22 December of each year. First interest payment date

is 22 June 2017 and last interest payment date will fall on the redemption date of 22 December 2023. As at

31 December 2017, total accrued interest payable was 4.72 million Baht.

The Company issued Debenture No. 1/2560 on 23 June 2017, divided intfo five series as follows :

- Debenture Series No. 1 of 0.50 million units with a par value of 1,000 Baht per unit at an offer price of
1,000 Baht per unit, totaling 500 million Baht. The debenture has a maturity period of 1 year and 6 months,
due for redemption on 23 December 2018. Interest rate is equal to a fixed rate of 2.17% per annum. As at
31 December 2017, accrued interest payable was 0.26 million Baht.

- Debenture Series No. 2 of 0.80 million units with a par value of 1,000 Baht per unit at an offer price of
1,000 Baht per unit, totaling 800 million Baht. The debenture has a maturity period of 3 years, due for
redemption on 23 June 2020. Interest rate is equal to a fixed rate of 2.38% per annum. As at 31 December
2017, accrued interest payable was 0.47 million Baht.
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7.12 Debt issued and borrowing (Cont.)

Debenture Series No. 3 of 1.40 million units with a par value of 1,000 Baht per unit at an offer price of
1,000 Baht per unit, totaling 1,400 million Baht. The debenture has a maturity period of 5 years, due for
redemption on 23 June 2022. Interest rate is equal tfo a fixed rate of 3.41% per annum. As at 31 December
2017, accrued interest payable was 1.18 million Baht.

Debenture Series No. 4 of 1.40 million units with a par value of 1,000 Baht per unit at an offer price of
1,000 Baht per unit, totaling 1,400 million Baht. The debenture has a maturity period of 7 years, due for
redemption on 23 June 2024. Interest rate is equal to a fixed rate of 3.64% per annum. As at 31 December

2017, accrued interest payable was 1.26 million Baht.

- Debenture Series No. 5 of 1.50 million units with a par value of 1,000 Baht per unit at an offer price of

1,000 Baht per unit, totaling 1,500 million Baht. The debenture has a maturity period of 10 years, due for
redemption on 23 June 2027. Interest rate is equal fo a fixed rate of 3.92% per annum. As at 31 December

2017, accrued interest payable was 1.45 million Baht.

The above five debenture series are offered for sale fo institutional investors and/or major investors. The debentures

are of a name-registered, non-subordinated and unsecured type with no debenture holders' representative.

Interest is payable every six months on 23 June and 23 December of each year. First interest payment date

is 23 December 2017 and last interest payment date will fall on the redemption date of 23 June 2027. As at

31 December 2017, total accrued interest payable was 4.62 million Baht.

5. The Company issued Debenture No. 2/2560 on 8 September 2017, divided into five series as follows :

Debenture Series No. 1 of 4.00 million units with a par value of 1,000 Baht per unit at an offer price of
1,000 Baht per unit, totaling 4,000 million Baht. The debenture has a maturity period of 1 year and
6 months, due for redemption on 8 March 2019. Interest rate is equal to a fixed rate of 2.03% per annum.
As at 31 December 2017, accrued interest payable was 25.58 million Baht.

Debenture Series No. 2 of 1.00 million units with a par value of 1,000 Baht per unit at an offer price of
1,000 Baht per unit, totaling 1,000 million Baht. The debenture has a maturity period of 4 years, due
for redemption on 8 September 2021. Interest rate is equal to a fixed rate of 2.53% per annum. As at
31 December 2017, accrued interest payable was 7.97 million Baht.

Debenture Series No. 3 of 3.80 million units with a par value of 1,000 Baht per unit at an offer price of
1,000 Baht per unit, totaling 3,800 million Baht. The debenture has a maturity period of 6 years, due
for redemption on 8 September 2023. Interest rate is equal to a fixed rate of 3.44% per annum. As at
31 December 2017, accrued interest payable was 41.19 million Baht.

Debenture Series No. 4 of 3.20 million units with a par value of 1,000 Baht per unit at an offer price of
1,000 Baht per unit, totaling 3,200 million Baht. The debenture has a maturity period of 8 years, due
for redemption on 8 September 2025. Interest rate is equal to a fixed rate of 3.73% per annum. As at
31 December 2017, accrued interest payable was 37.61 million Baht.

Debenture Series No. 5 of 5.00 million units with a par value of 1,000 Baht per unit at an offer price of
1,000 Baht per unit, totaling 5,000 million Baht. The debenture has a maturity period of 10 years, due
for redemption on 8 September 2027. Interest rate is equal to a fixed rate of 3.91% per annum. As at

31 December 2017, accrued interest payable was 61.60 million Baht.

The above five debenture series are offered for sale to institutional investors and/or major investors. The debentures

are of a name-registered, non-subordinated and unsecured type with no debenture holders' representative.

Interest is payable every six months on 8 March and 8 September of each year. First interest payment date

is 8 March 2018 and last interest payment date will fall on the redemption date of 8 September 2027. As at

31 December 2017, fotal accrued interest payable was 173.95 million Baht.
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7.13 Accrued Interest Payable
Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016

Promissory notes 18.64 27.95
Loans 73.25 93.01
Debentures 185.32 19.12
Total 277.21 140.08

7.14 Provisions
As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, provisions consisted of :

Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016

Provisions for employee benefits 726.29 705.99
Provisions for liabilities arising from lawsuits 25.47 20.20
Total 751.76 726.19

7.14.1 Provisions for long-term employee benefits
Provisions for long-term employee benefits which are post-employment compensation for employees

were presented as below :

Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016

Provisions for long-term employee benefits in beginning period 705.99 591.81

Recognized to profit or loss:

Current service cost 45.16 39.40
Interest cost 20.71 23.72
Past service cost and profit/loss arising from benefit payment = 21.34

Recognized to other comprehensive profit or loss:

(Gain) Loss by actuarial estimates

Change in demographic assumptions = 9.06
Change in financial assumptions = 62.36
Experience-based adjustment = (4.00)
Benefit paid during the year (45.57) (37.70)
Provisions for long-term employee benefits in ending period 726.29 705.99

Under the employee benefit project, the Company pays a post-employment compensation to its employees
according fo the employment agreement. Provisions for employee benefits are calculated by an actuary
by the projected unit credit method, using statistical data as a factor in estimating present value of cash
flow of future benefits payable and using a discount rate based on yield on government bond that has
the duration period compatible with the period of such provisions. The calculated amount is presented as part

of the provisions. The actuarial gains (losses) are recognized in the statement of other comprehensive income.
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7.14.1 Provisions for long-term employee benefits (Cont.)

Key assumptions for actuarial estimates can be summarized below:

Unit : % per year

2017 2016

Discount rate 3.07 3.07
Salary increase rate 8.00 8.00
Inflation rate 2.50 2.50

Employee turnover rate classified by age group:

Unit : % per year

2017 2016

Less than 30 years 8.00 8.00
From 30 years to less than 40 years 2.00 2.00
From 40 years to less than 50 years 1.00 1.00
50 years and above 0.00 0.00

The Company expected to pay long-term employee benefits in the next one year in a total amount of

approximately 49.28 million Baht (2016: 45.35 million Baht).

As of 31 December 2017, the weighted average period of payment of long-term employee benefits was

approximately 10.9 years (as at 31 December 2016: 11 years).

Effects of the change in important assumptions on the present value of long-term employee benefit

obligations as at 31 December 2017 and 2016 can be summarized as follows:

Unit : Million Baht

Liabilities increase Liabilities decrease
Discount rate Down 1% 65.45 Up 1% 56.88
Salary increase rate Up 1% 67.85 Down 1% 60.18
Employee turnover rate Down 20% 4.37 Up 20% 4.22

Liabilities increase Liabilities decrease
Discount rate Down 1% 65.83 Up 1% 57.11
Salary increase rate Up 1% 61.03 Down 1% 54.29
Employee turnover rate Down 20% 3.70 Up 20% 3.59

However, there are risks or special incidents that could be crucial to the estimation such as a significant
change or movement in the number of employees and change in economic conditions that could affect

the government bond yield and the discount rate used in the estimation. If any of these incidents takes place,
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the Company will re-estimate the employee benefit obligations in order to recognize the impact thereof

on ifs financial statements.

Moreover, the Company established Sinthavi Provident Fund, which was registered on 13 May 1999,
as another type of welfare for its employees, with BBL Asset Management Co., Ltd. as the Fund
manager. According to the Fund regulation, the Company's employees may voluntarily apply for the Fund
membership upon being recruited as permanent staff. Fund member has to pay monthly contribution to
the Fund at a rate of 3%-15% of his/her salary depending on his/her years of service. The Company later
co-established K Master Pooled Fund, registered on 1 May 2014, with Kasikorn Asset Management Co., Ltd.
as the Fund manager. Such Fund allows members to select more than one investment policy to best meet
their individual requirements, hence another option for the employees. The Company and the employees
make contributions to the Fund at the designated rates. The employees will obtain benefits according to

the Fund regulation.

In 2017, the Company paid 94.04 million Baht fo the provident funds, regarded as expenses in the statement

of income (2016: 83.66 million Baht).

7.14.2 Provisions for litigation cases

Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016

Beginning balance brought forward 20.20 20.20
Additional provisions 5.27 -
Ending balance 25.47 20.20

7.15 Other Liabilities

Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016

Tax payable and accrued expenses 380.15 345.64
Deposit and marginal deposit 110.13 97.04
Liabilities between Bangkok Commerce Plc and the Company 19.16 19.16
Suspense account and clearing cheque 96.32 128.77
Suspense account for debt payment 351.58 375.82
Financial creditors selling right to claim = 939.52
Others 19.27 12.69
Total 976.61 1,918.64

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, part of deposit and marginal deposit of 103.41 million Baht and 88.07 million Baht

respectively was deposit from sale of properties foreclosed.
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7.16 Share Capital

2017 and 2016

Number of shares Amount
(Million shares) (Million Baht)

Registered capital

Registered capital beginning of the year 3,245.00 16,225.00

Registered capital ending of the year 3,245.00 16,225.00

Issued and paid-up capital

Issued and paid-up capital beginning of the year 2,735.00 13,675.00

Issued and paid-up capital ending of the year 2,735.00 13,675.00

7.17 Legal Reserves
Under Section 116 of Public Limited Company Act B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set aside a portion of annual net
profit as reserves of not less than 5% of annual net profit less accumulated loss brought forward (if any) until the reserves
become not less than 10% of its registered capital. Legal reserves cannot be used for dividend payment. At present,

the Company has made full appropriation to the legal reserves.

7.18 Profit appropriation and dividend payment

Dividend paid Dividend paid

Dividend Approved by

(Million Baht) per share (Baht)
Special dividend Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders 1,000.19 0.3657
No. 2/2017 14 November 2017

Dividend for 2016 2017 Annual General Meeting 2,961.46 1.0828
of Shareholders 29 April 2017

Dividend for 2015 2016 Annual General Meeting 3,842.68 1.4050
of Shareholders 29 April 2016

7.19 Capital management
The main objective of capital management is fo ensure an appropriate capital structure is in place to support the Company's
business operation and enhance the shareholding value for the shareholders. As of 31 December 2017, the Company had

the debt to equity ratio of 1.43:1 (2016: 1.31:1).

7.20 Income tax

Income tax for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 can be summarized below:

Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016

Current income tax:

Corporate income tax for the year 8.21 12.24

Income tax stated in statements of income and other

s . 8.21 12.24
comprehensive income
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7.20 Income tax (Cont.)
Reconciliation between the income tax and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate applicable for

the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 is presented below:

Unit : Million Baht

2017
Tax-exempted Taxable
profit profit
Book profit before corporate income tax 4,444.82 64.21 4,509.03
Corporate income tax rate - 20%
Book profit before corporate income tax multiplied by tax rate - 12.84 12.84
Tax impact
Prohibited expenses - 0.16 0.16
Additional deductible expenses - (0.04) (0.04)
Tax - exempted income - (4.75) (4.75)
Income tax in statements of income and other
comprehensive income - 8.21 8.21
Book profit before corporate income tax 4,824.80 99.62 4,924.42
Corporate income tax rate - 20%
Book profit before corporate income tax multiplied by tax rate - 19.92 19.92
Tax impact
Prohibited expenses - 0.24 0.24
Additional deductible expenses - (0.04) (0.04)
Tax - exempted income - (7.88) (7.88)

Income tax in statements of income and other
comprehensive income - 12.24 12.24

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Company had a net profit of 4,444.82 million Baht and 4,824.80 million
Baht respectively which were exempted from corporate income tax pursuant to the Royal Decree issued by virtue of
the Revenue Code regarding Tax Exemption (No. 362) B.E. 2542 stating that asset management companies with not
less than 95% shareholding by the Financial Institution Development Fund shall be exempted from corporate income

tax for net profit earned from management of NPAs acquired or transferred from financial institutions.
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7.21 Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the annual net profit on the shareholders' portion (not including

other comprehensive profit/loss) with the weighted average number of issued ordinary shares during the year.

Calculation of basic earnings per share is presented below:

Weighted average number
of ordinary shares

Earnings for the year ended

Earnings per share
31 December gs p

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
(Million Baht) (Million Baht) (Million shares)  (Million shares) (Baht) (Baht)
4,500.82 4,912.18 2,735.00 2,735.00 1.65 1.80

7.22 Related persons or parties
For the purpose of financial statement preparation, related persons or parties of the Company refer to persons
or parties, over whom the Company has direct or indirect controlling power or significant influence with respect
to their financial and managerial decisions, or which are under common control or significant influence with the
Company. Such relation may be on an individual basis or corporate basis. In the consideration of each related party

fransaction, the Company focuses more on the essence of the relation than on the legal form of the relation.

Relations between the Company and related entities are as follows:

List of related entities Relations with the Company

Financial Institutions Development Fund Major shareholder

Government Savings Bank Having common directors
Dhipaya Life Assurance Plc. Having common directors
Dhipaya Insurance Plc. Having common directors
Krungthai Bank Plc. Having common shareholders
KT Zmico Securities Co., Ltd. Having common shareholders

Thai Asset Management Corporation (TAMC) Having common shareholders

JAT Leasing Co., Ltd. Having common shareholders

Krungthai-AXA Life Insurance Plc. Having common shareholders

Small and Medium Enterprise Development Bank of Thailand
TMB Bank Plc.

Phayathai Asset Management Co., Ltd.

Government Housing Bank

CAT Telecom Plc.

Big SPV Co., Ltd.

Suannongbon Limited Partnership

PTT Global Chemical Plc.

Bahoma Co., Ltd.

Sahathorn Co., Ltd.

Under common controlling power
Under common controlling power
Under common controlling power
Under common controlling power
Under common controlling power
Under common controlling power
Under common controlling power
Under common controlling power
Under common controlling power

Having executive as director
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7.22 Related persons or parties (Cont.)

During the year, the Company had related person or party fransactions which were undertaken in accordance with
trading conditions and criteria agreed upon between the Company and the related persons or parties as in normal

course of business, details of which can be summarized below:

Outstanding amounts between the Company and related companies as at 31 December 2017 and 2016

Unit : Million Baht

Statement of financial position 2017 2016

Deposits at financial institutions

Common directors 7.24 3.62
Common shareholders 11.94 14.68
Under common controlling power 8.33 8.20

Investment in securities - net

Common shareholders 10.36 10.52
Under common controlling power 0.72 0.96
Having executive as director 2.15 2.15

Other assets - Accrued dividends
Under common controlling power 42.44 35.81

Debt issued and borrowing - Note payable and borrowing

Common directors 1,648.00 1,500.00
Common shareholders 88.00 107.73
Under common controlling power 7,844.17 10,469.48

Debt issued and borrowing - Debentures

Common directors 110.00 20.00
Common shareholders 164.90 -
Under common controlling power 415.10 302.80

Accrued interest payable
Common directors 5.11 2.55
Under common controlling power 39.23 66.21
Other liabilities - Rent guarantee

Common shareholders 0.09 0.09
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7.22 Related persons or parties (Cont.)

Unit : Million Baht

Statements of income and other comprehensive income Pricing Policy
Interest income - deposits at financial institutions As mutually agreed
Common directors 0.03 5.43
Common shareholders 0.04 0.06
Under common controlling power 0.01 0.01
Dividend income As mutually agreed
Common shareholders = 0.18
Under common controlling power 46.35 35.81
Having executive as director 0.96 0.96
Other operating income - Rent and utilities As mutually agreed
Common shareholders 0.65 0.90
Interest expenses As mutually agreed
Major shareholders = 5.26
Common directors 71.37 27.55
Common shareholders 0.54 4.39
Under common controlling power 269.88 354.51
Other expenses - Insurance premium paid As mutually agreed
Common directors 0.36 0.04
Other expenses - Network and equipment As mutually agreed

rental expenses

Under common controlling power 7.34 7.08

Cash paid for NPAs

Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016

Krungthai Bank Plc. = 545.94
TMB Bank Plc. 245.15 124.71
Small and Medium Enterprise Development Bank of Thailand = 59.26
Government Housing Bank 1,842.85 -

Total 2,088.00 729.91
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7.22 Related persons or parties (Cont.)

Debt issued and borrowing from related entities
Movements of debt issued and borrowing transactions between the Company and related parties for the years ended

31 December 2017 and 2016 were as follows:

Unit : Million Baht
2017

Beginning

Increase Decrease
balance

Debt issued and borrowing

Government Savings Bank 1,500.00 2,600.00 2,452.00 1,648.00
Krungthai Bank Plc. 107.73 812.98 672.71 248.00
SME Development Bank of Thailand 1,763.99 - 1,503.14 260.85
TMB Bank Plc. 8,684.93 - 2,684.93 6,000.00

Phayathai Asset Management Co., Ltd. 20.56 - 20.56 =
Government Housing Bank - 1,583.32 - 1,583.32
CAT Telecom Plc. 72.30 93.40 40.00 125.70
Dhipaya Life Assurance Plc. - 90.00 - 90.00
Dhipaya Insurance Plc. 20.00 20.00 20.00 20.00
PTT Global Chemical Plec. 230.50 208.90 150.00 289.40
Krungthai-AXA Life Insurance Plc. - 4.90 - 4.90
Total 12,400.01 5,413.50 7,543.34 10,270.17

Beginning Ending

balance Increase Decrease balance

Debt issued and borrowing

Financial Institutions Development Fund 948.50 - 948.50 =

Government Savings Bank 800.00 5,600.00 4,900.00 1,500.00
Krungthai Bank Plc. 303.03 - 195.30 107.73
Thai Asset Management Corporation (TAMC) 400.87 - 400.87 =

SME Development Bank of Thailand 2,145.92 1,125.91 1,507.84 1,763.99
TMB Bank Plc. 10,533.59 464.83 2,313.49 8,684.93
Phayathai Asset Management Co., Ltd. 104.38 - 83.82 20.56
CAT Telecom Plc. 40.00 32.30 - 72.30
Dhipaya Insurance Plc. 20.00 - - 20.00
PTT Global Chemical Plc. 150.00 80.50 - 230.50
Total 15,446.29 7,303.54 10,349.82 12,400.01
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7.23 Remuneration paid to executives

For the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016, remuneration paid to key executives in accordance with TAS 24

(Revised 2016): Related Party Disclosures, comprising directors, executives at Executive Vice President level and

higher and executives in accounting or finance function line at department head level and higher, was as follows:

Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016

Short-term benefits
Post-employment benefits

Total

80.77 90.21
7.84 3.19
88.61 93.40

7.24 Financial status and operation results classified by operating section

The operating section report was prepared according to internal reporting procedures. The Company divides its

operating sections by products and services as follows:

1. Acquisition and receipt of transfer of NPLs from financial institutions for management, based mainly on debt

compromise practices fo ensure the optimum benefit for both parties.

2. Acquisition and receipt of transfer of NPAs from financial institutions, fransfer of assets for debt settlement from

debtors, and bid for collateralized assets of debtors from Legal Execution Department for management by focusing

on improvement of the properties to be in a ready-to-use condition and increase their value added, thereby

ensuring the assets will meet the demand of target groups.

7.24.1

Financial status classified by operating section

Unit : Million Baht

2017

Asset Management Business

NPAs and Investment

Total
in Securities

NPLs

Investment in securities - net

Credit for purchase of receivables - net

Installment sale receivables - net
Properties foreclosed - net

Total

Cash

Deposits at financial institutions
Accrued income from auction - net
Property, plant, and equipment - net
Intangible assets - net

Other assets

Total assets

Debt issued and borrowing
Accruded interest payable
Provision

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

- 139.57
72,885.78 -

- 640.95

- 17,735.18
72,885.78 18,515.70

139.57
72,885.78
640.95
17,735.18
91,401.48

4.30
1,158.51
4,981.49
1,332.05

10.65
1,044.92
99,933.40
56,868.47
277.21
751.76
976.61
58,874.05
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7.24.1 Financial status classified by operating section (Cont.)

Investment in securities - net

Credit for purchase of receivables - net
Installment sale receivables - net
Properties foreclosed - net

Total

Cash

Deposits at financial institutions
Accrued income from auction - net
Property, plant, and equipment - net
Intangible assets - net

Other assets

Total assets

Debt issued and borrowing

Accruded interest payable

Provision

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

69,886.93

Unit : Million Baht

2016

Asset Management Business

NPAs and Investment

Total

in Securities

146.24 146.24

1,562.01
15,082.19

69,886.93
1,562.01
15,082.19

69,886.93

16,790.44

86,677.37

3.26
1,607.51
3,026.04
1,377.13

11.89
950.09
93,653.29
50,345.70
140.08
726.19
1,918.64
53,130.61

7.24.2 Operation results classified by operating section

Interest income

Loss from investment in securities

Profits from credit from purchase of receivables

Profits from sale of available-for-sale assets

Profits from installment sale
Other operating income
Total operating income

Interest expenses

Unit : Million Baht

2017
Performance
Performance of NPA and Other
of NPL investment in  performance
securities

1,877.52 117.29 33.23 2,028.04
- (2.56) - (2.56)
3,509.15 - - 3,509.15
- 1,768.84 - 1,768.84
- 184.44 - 184.44
14.48 141.17 10.23 165.88
5,401.15 2,209.18 43.46 7,653.79
1,176.50 445.49 - 1,621.99
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7.24.2 Operation results classified by operating section (Cont.)
Unit : Million Baht
2017

Performance

Performance of NPA and Other
of NPL investment in  performance
securities

Other operating expenses

Loss of available-for-sale impairment - (41.39) - (41.39)

(reversal)

Other operating expenses 1,872.84 709.16 7.09 2,589.09
Total operating expenses 3,049.34 1,113.26 7.09 4,169.69
Doubtful and doubtful of loss (1,024.93) - - (1,024.93)
Operating profits before income tax 3,376.74 1,095.92 36.37 4,509.03
Income tfax - - 8.21 8.21
Net profits 3,376.74 1,095.92 28.16 4,500.82

Performance
Performance of NPA and Other
of NPL investment in = performance

securities
Interest income 1,232.30 161.23 19.73 1,413.26
Loss from investment in securities - 28.62 - 28.62
Profits from credit from purchase of receivables 4,213.45 - - 4,213.45
Profits from sale of available-for-sale assets - 2,385.95 - 2,385.95
Profits from installment sale - 584.10 - 584.10
Other operating income 11.80 128.29 29.38 169.47
Total operating income 5,457.55 3,288.19 4911 8,794.85
Interest expenses 802.62 441.53 - 1,244.15

Other operating expenses

Loss of available-for-sale impairment - 106.06 - 106.06

(reversal)

Other operating expenses 1,608.67 884.97 5.51 2,499.15
Total operating expenses 2,411.29 1,432.56 5.51 3,849.36
Doubtful and doubtful of loss 21.07 - - 21.07
Operating profits before income tax 3,025.19 1,855.63 43.60 4,924.42
Income tax - - 12.24 12.24
Net profits 3,025.19 1,855.63 31.36 4,912.18
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7.24.2 Operation results classified by operating section (Cont.)
Information on geographical region

The Company operates business in one geographical region which is Thailand. As such, income and assets

presented in the financial statements are regarded as reporting according to the geographical region.
Information on major customers

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Company had no income from any customer in the amount equal to or

exceeding 10% of the Company's revenue.

7.25 Additional information about cash and important items not related to cash

7.25.1 Cash and cash equivalents in statement of cash flow

Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016

Cash 4.30 3.26
Deposits in transit 3187 5.06
Current, saving, and fixed deposits 1,154.97 1,601.82
Less Deposits under guarantee obligation (3.78) (3.78)
Cash and cash equivalent items in cash flow statement 1,158.86 1,606.36

7.25.2 Cash paid for property, plant, and equipment

Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016

Creditors from purchase of property, plant, and equipment 3.32 0.53
brought forward

Fees on purchase of property, plant, and equipment 100.90 126.60
Less Cash paid for property, plant, and equipment (99.37) (123.81)

Creditors from purchase of property, plant and equipment
carried forward 4.85 3.32

7.25.3 Cash paid for intangible assets
Unit : Million Baht

2017 2016

Creditors from purchase of intangible assets brought forward 0.21 0.28
Intangible assets purchase fees 2.79 5.14
Less Cash paid for intangible assets (1.72) (5.21)
Creditors from purchase of intangiable assets carried forward 1.28 0.21
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7.26 Assets with obligations

7.26.1 Obligations on operating lease agreements
The Company entered into operating lease agreements in relation to lease of land, building space,
and equipment. Contractual terms range from 3 months to 12 years.
As of 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Company had future payment obligation under the operating
lease agreements which cannot be terminated in the minimum amount as below:
Unit : Million Baht
Payment
Within 1 year 3.22 15.41
Over 1 year but not over 5 years 2.24 3.35
Total 5.46 18.76

7.27 Guarantee

As at 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016, the Company had letters of guarantee issued by banks under the

name of the Company in a total amount of 3.78 million Baht to guarantee use of electricity and others.

7.28 Contingent liabilities

As at 31 December 2017, the Company faced lawsuits with a total disputed amount of 5,626.07 million Baht

(2016: 4,946.11 million Baht). These cases include one case with a disputed amount of 4,711.40 million Baht.

All of such lawsuits are civil cases involving claims for damages, which resulted from its normal course of business.

The Company believes that when these cases have become final, they will not materially affect its financial status

and operation. Therefore, the Company has not yet recognized such potential consequential damages as its expenses.

7.29 Fair value measurement of financial instruments

7.29.1

7.29.2

Fair value hierarchy

To adopt fair value measurement technique, the business must use noticeable information related to assets
or liabilities aimed for fair value measurement as much as possible. TFRS 13 regarding fair value measurement
has classified fair value into three levels according to type of data used for measuring fair value as follows:
level 1 Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 Other observable inputs of assets or liabilities, directly or indirectly

Level 3 Unobservable inputs such as data on projected future cash flows

Assets and liabilities presented in fair value
As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Company had assets presented in fair value, classified by fair value

hierarchy as follows:
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7.29.2 Assets and liabilities presented in fair value (Cont.)

Unit : Million Baht

Net book Fair value

value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Asset value presented in fair value
Investment in securities

Equity securities in domestic market demand 109.14 109.14 - - 109.14

Net book Fair value

value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Asset value presented in fair value
Investment in securities

Equity securities in domestic market demand 111.88 111.88 - - 111.88

During the present year, there has been no transfer of transactions along the fair value hierarchy.

7.29.3 Financial assets and liabilities with fair value presentation
As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Company had financial assets and liabilities presented at cost with
fair value presentation, classified by fair value hierarchy as below:

Unit : Million Baht

Fair value

Level 2 Level 3

Financial assets with fair value presentation

Cash 4.30 4.30 - - 4.30
Deposits at financial institutions 1,158.51 1,158.51 - - 1,158.51
Investment in securities - net

Hold-to-maturity debt instrument

General investment 30.43 - - 615.16 615.16
Credit for purchase of receivables - net 72,885.78 - - 114,531.03 114,531.03
Installment sale receivables - net 640.95 - - 1,652.29 1,652.29
Accrued income from auction - net 4,981.49 - - 4,981.49 4,981.49

Financial liabilities with fair value presentation

Debt issued and borrowing 56,868.47 - - 57,385.78 57,385.78
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7.29.3 Financial assets and liabilities with fair

Financial assets with fair value presentation

Cash

Deposits at financial institutions
Investment in securities - net
Hold-to-maturity debt instrument
General investment
Credit for purchase of receivables - net
Installment sale receivables - net
Accrued income from auction - net
Financial liabilities with fair value presentation

Debt issued and borrowing

value presentation (Cont.)

Unit : Million Baht

Fair value

Level 3

3.26 3.26 - - 3.26
1,607.51 1,607.51 - - 1,607.51
34.36 - - 559.38 559.38
69,886.93 - - 110,640.65 110,640.65
1,562.01 - - 2,489.52 2,489.52
3,026.04 - - 3,026.04 3,026.04
50,345.70 - - 50,445.79  50,445.79

The Company has estimated fair value of financial instruments according to the following criteria:

(a)

(c)

Financial assets to be matured in a short period of time or financial assets bearing interest rates

comparable to market rates include cash, deposits at financial institutions and accrued income from

auction sale. Fair value of such assets are estimated at book value presented in the statement of

financial position as they will be matured in a short period.

Fair value of credit for purchase of receivables duly undergone debt restructuring can be calculated

as follows:

1.

discount on MLR.

Classified debtors classes 1 and 2 are calculated from cash flow from debt settlement plan with

Classified debtors classes 3, 4, and 5 are calculated from cash flow from sale of collateral assets.
The year in which sale is expected is calculated from litigation status with discount on MLR, provided

that the amount fo be received must not exceed debt obligation on accrual basis.

Fair value of credit for purchase of receivables not yet undergone debt restructuring. Present value of

future cash flow is calculated from sale of collaterals. The year in which sale is expected is calculated

from litigation status with discount on MLR, provided that the amount to be received must not exceed

debt obligation on accrual basis.
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7.29.3 Financial assets and liabilities with fair value presentation (Cont.)

(d) Fair value of installment sale receivables is calculated as follows :

1. Installment sale receivables with 0-3 months overdue payment are estimated from cash flow from
debt settlement plan with discount on MLR.

2. Installment sale receivables with over 3 months overdue payment are estimated from cash flow from
sale of collaterals. The year in which sale is expected is calculated based on past sale experience
with discount on MLR.

(e) Fair value of debt issued and borrowing in the type of subordinated and unsubordinated debts
will calculate fair value by using return rate announced by the Thai Bond Market Association.

Fair value of issued debt instruments and floating interest-bearing loans will be estimated with

reference to book value of those with fixed interest-bearing and calculated based on present value

of projected paid cash flow in future discounted by estimated interest rate in the current market
for loans with similar conditions.
(f)  Fair value of securities not listed on the stock market will be calculated using book value (BV) in

the latest financial statements.

7.30 Approval of the financial statements

These financial statements were approved for issuing by the Board of Directors of the Company on 28 February 2018.
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Address : 99 Surasak Rd., Silom Sub-district,
Bang Rak District, Bangkok 10500
Telephone: (02)267-1900
Fax : (02)266-3377
—~
( Regional Loan Restructuring Department

(Upper Northern Region)

Address : 207/11 Kaeo Nawarat Rd.,
Wat Ket Sub-district, Mueang District,
Chiang Mai 50000

Telephone: (053)246-621-2

Fax : (053)246-619

(?hiang Mai Office (Kaeo Nawarat)

Address : 207/11 Kaeo Nawarat Rd.,
Wat Ket Sub-district, Mueang District,
Chiang Mai 50000

Telephone: (053)266-472-5

Fax : (053)266-476

—

( Chiang Mai Office (Charoen Mueang)

Address : 115 Charoen Mueang Rd.,
Wat Ket Sub-district, Mueang District,
Chiang Mai 50000

Telephone: (053)244-075-6

Fax : (053)244-077
( Chiang Rai Office
Address . 246 Thanalai Rd., Wiang Sub-district,

Mueang District, Chiang Rai 57000
Telephone: (053)711-003, (053)711-763,
(053)711-773, (053)711-146
Fax : (053)711-503

(Lampang Office

Address : 399/7-8 Lampang-Ngao Highway Rd., Suan Dok

Sub-district, Mueang District, Lampang 52100
Telephone: (054)217-127, (054)217-321,
(054)228-344, (054)228-380

Fax : (054)226-641
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—
( Regional Loan Restructuring Department
(Lower Northern Region)

Address

Telephone:

Fax

—

: 227/27 Barommatriloganart Rd.,

Nai Mueang Sub-district, Mueang District,
Phitsanulok 65000
(055)247-333, (055)247-477

: (055)247-476

(Phitsanulok Office

Address

Telephone:

Fax

(Phrae Office
Address

Telephone:

Fax

: 227/27 Barommatriloganart Rd.,

Nai Mueang Sub-district, Mueang District,
Phitsanulok 65000
(055)247-488, (055)247-489

: (055)247-487

: 235 Charoen Mueang Rd., Nai Wiang

Sub-district, Mueang District, Phrae 54000
(054)511-049, (054)511-546,
(054)621-121

: (054)511-782

(‘Nakhon Sawan Office

Address

Telephone:

Fax

—

: 1250/9-10 Moo 10, Phahon Yothin Rd.,

Nakhon Sawan Tok Sub-district,
Mueang District, Nakhon Sawan 60000
(056)372-107-8

: (056)372-109

( Regional Loan Restructuring Department
(Northeastern Region)

Address

Telephone:

Fax

—

: 292 Na Mueang Rd.,

Nai Mueang Sub-district, Mueang District,
Khon Kaen 40000
(043)225-226-8

: (043)225-229

(Khon Kaen Office

Address

Telephone:

Fax

: 292 Na Mueang Rd.,

Nai Mueang Sub-district, Mueang District,
Khon Kaen 40000
(043)225-226-8

1 (043)226-219
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(’Udon Thani Office

Address : 165,167 Pho SiRd., Mak Kaeng Sub-district,
Mueang District, Udon Thani 41000
Telephone: (042)240-538-40

Fax : (042)221-158

(’ﬁakhon Ratchasima Office

Address : 30PhoKlangRd., Nai Mueang Sub-district,
Mueang District, Nakhon Ratchasima 30000
Telephone: (044)244-288, (044)244-388,
(044)255-726

Fax : (044)241-594, (044)259-386

(’l]bon Ratchathani Office

Address : 7 Kantharaluk Rd., Warin Chamrap
Sub-district, Warin Chamrap District,
Ubon Ratchathani 34190

Telephone: (045)321-161, (045)321-382,
(045)269-422
Fax 1 (045)321-062
—

Regional Loan Restructuring Department
(Central Region)

)

Address : 330/1-3 Moo 5, Phaikwang-Ladtan Rd.,
Tha Rahat Sub-district, Mueang District,
Suphan Buri 72000

Telephone: (035)524-183-5

Fax : (035)521-372

('Suphan Buri Office

Address : 330/1-3 Moo 5, Phaikwang-Ladtan Rd.,
Tha Rahat Sub-district, Mueang District,
Suphan Buri 72000

Telephone: (035)524-183-5, (035)522-993

Fax 1 (035)524-186

—

(Ratchaburi Office

Address : 194/2 Songphol Rd., Ban Pong Sub-district,
Ban Pong District, Ratchaburi 70110
Telephone: (032)211-045, (032)211-934,
(032)301-021

Fax : (032)221-892
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(’ﬁakhon Pathom Office

Address : 603 Phet Kasem Rd., Huai Chorakhe
Sub-district, Mueang District, Nakhon Pathom
73000

Telephone: (034)243-381-3

Fax : (034)243-384
( Saraburi Office
Address : 127 Phahon Yothin Rd., Pak Phriao

Sub-district, Mueang District, Saraburi
18000
Telephone: (036)221-871, (036)223-989

Fax : (036)223-733

—
( Regional Loan Restructuring Department
(Eastern Region)

Address : 83/5-7 Moo 2, Sukhumvit Rd.,
Samet Sub-district, Mueang District,
Chon Buri 20000

Telephone: (038)144-130-2

Fax : (038)144-138

(’Ehon Buri Office

Address : 83/5-7 Moo 2, Sukhumvit Rd.,
Samet Sub-district, Mueang District,
Chon Buri 2000

Telephone: (038)144-130-2

Fax : (038)144-135

(’ﬁayong Office

Address : 79 Sukhumvit Rd., Tha Pradu Sub-district,
Mueang District, Rayong 21000
Telephone: (038)611-028, (038)611-591, (038)612-836
Fax . (038)612-837

("Chachoengsao Office

Address : 108/16-17 Mahachakaphat Rd.,
Na Mueang Sub-district, Mueang District,
Chachoengsao 24000

Telephone: (038)512-900-1

Fax : (038)512-902
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( Regional Loan Restructuring Department
(Upper Southern Region)

Address

. 14-14/1-2 Talat Mai Rd., Talat Sub-district,
Mueang District, Surat Thani 84000

Telephone: (077)272-186, 273-289, (077)288-472

Fax

: (077)222-286

(Surat Thani Office

Address

. 14-14/1-2 Talat Mai Rd., Talat Sub-district,
Mueang District, Surat Thani 84000

Telephone: (077)284-961-3, (077)288-962

Fax

: (077)281-287

(Phuket Office (Temporary)

Address

. 14-14/1-2 Talat Mai Rd., Talat Sub-district,
Mueang District, Surat Thani 84000

Telephone: (077)204-861-3

Fax

—

: (077)204-864

( Prachuap Khiri Khan Office

Address

Telephone:

Fax

—

. 41 Moo 2, Phet Kasem Rd.,

Khao Noi Sub-district, Pran Buri District,
Prachuap Khiri Khan 77120
(032)622-039, (032)621-499,
(032)622-050

: (032)622-051

( Regional Loan Restructuring Department

(Lower Southern Region)

Address

. 257 Phet Kasem Rd., Hat Yai Sub-district,
Hat Yai District, Songkhla 90110

Telephone: (074)262-825-7

Fax

: (074)262-577

(Hat Yai Office

Address

. 257 Phet Kasem Rd., Hat Yai Sub-district,
Hat Yai District, Songkhla 90110

Telephone: (074)261-501-4

Fax

: (074)262-572



(FrlinnuunsAdsssusiy (Nakhon Si Thammarat Office
ﬁag’ :101/8 QUUWAILNNNTHUIN ANUAAGY Address : 101/8 Phattanakan Khu Kwang Rd.,
g1noLiiounsATasTuTE Khlang Sub-district, Mueang District,
FINIAUATATATIUINY 80000 Nakhon Si Thammarat 80000
fnadmy : (075)344-770-2 Telephone: (075)344-770-2
[nsans : (075)344-773 Fax . (075)344-773
(Fiinnue:zan (Yala Office
ﬁégj : 79,81 auuiifiasing fuaaziag Address : 79,81 Phiphit PhakdiRd., Sateng Sub-district,
g1noLiiodgzal 4aningzan 95000 Mueang District, Yala 95000
Inafimi - (073)223-740-2 Telephone: (073)223-740-2
Insars  : (073)223-743 Fax © (073)223-743
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1AS2Y19Y9) BAM
BAM network

BAM UdhunauiHtunazainnuinsadngnsaunaunaus:ing
We serve you from our head office and regional offices nationwide
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Head Office
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Upper Northern Region mAQ:udan
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offic 1D8IIHUD
Northeastern Region
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Offices

4
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Offices

mAIHUanauay
Lower Northern Region
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InS9Y19Ya) BAM Central Region

BAM network

dinau / Offices

3
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Offices maa:uaan

Eastern Region

malanauuu
Upper Southern Region

3
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Offices

malanauaw
Lower Southern Region
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USBNUSHISAUNSWE NSJINWWITUZE Na (UHRU)
Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited

99 nUUESANG IPIIdau OUEN NsJinwd 10500
99 Surasak Rd., Silom Sub-district, Bangrak District, Bangkok 10500

InsAiwn / Telephone : 02 267 1900

Oty

www.bam.co.th





